PORT OF OsSWEGD

ALTHORITY

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Port of Oswego Authority

Monday, November 18, 2024
4:30 PM Meeting

—

. Call to Order

2. Motion 11-18-2401: To approve the Minutes of the 09-18-2024 regular monthly meeting
(Exhibit A).

3. Administrative Operational Report: (Exhibit B)

.

. Administrative Financial Reports: (A) Primary and (B) Subsidiary
Motion 11-18-2402: To accept September’s and October’s Primary Financial Reports and
Subsidiary Financial Reports.

A. Primary Financial Reports: (Exhibit C-1)
-Cash Position
-Balance Sheet
-Profit & Loss Statement
-Marina Profit & Loss Statement

B. Subsidiary Financial Reports: (Exhibit C-2)
-Monthly Bills
-Accounts Payable
-Accounts Receivable
-Grants Receivable Summary
-Loan Summary
-Schedule of Assets
-Sales Report

5. Chairman’s Report

6. Committee Reports
a. Executive Committee

b. Audit and Finance Committee
¢. Governance Committee
d. Planning and Development Committee

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Port of Oswego Authority Is to serve as an economic catalyst in the Central New York Development Council Dislrict Region
by providing diversified and efficient transportation services and conducting operations in a manner that promotes regional growth and
development while being mindful of our responsibility to serve as a steward of the environment.



7. Old Business
None,

8. New Business
Supplemental Fee for Engineering and Construction Administration Services for the Port of
Oswego Authority 03REDO02 - Goble Marina. This explains the increase for the Goble
Marina contract with C&S Engineers due to several changes and additional time and efforts
in completion of the project in letter dated November 5, 2024 from Mr. Carl Rode (Exhibit
D).

9. AD HOC MOTIONS REQUIRED AS A RESULT OF MEETING BUSINESS:

Motion 11-18-240 : To
Motion 11-18-240 : To

10. Motion 11-18-240 : To adjourn the regular monthly meeting.

Next Regular Monthly Board Meeting is scheduled for
Monday, December 16, 2024 @ 4:30pm

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Port of Oswega Authority is to serve as an economic catalyst in the Central New York Development Council District Region
by providing diversified and efficient transportation services and conducting operations in a manner that promotes regional growth and
development while being mindful of our responsibility to serve as a steward of the environment.



Exhibit A



PORT OF OSWEGO AUTHORITY
Regular Monthly Meeting
Wednesday, September 18, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: Mr. Enwright called the meeting to order at approximately 4:30 PM.

PRESENT: Francis Enwright - Chairperson, Constance Cosemento - Vice Chairperson, Stan Delia,
Dr. John Kares Smith, Diane Zeller and William Scriber.

ALSO PRESENT: Pat McMahon - Supervisor of Development & Maintenance, Kim Natoli - Port
Employee, Debbie Godden - Accounting Manager, and Tom Schneider.

PRESENT ON ZOOM: Lawrence Ordway - Port Counsel with Bousquet Holstein PLLC.
ABSENT: Kathleen Macey.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion 09-18-2401:

A motion was made by Mrs. Cosemento to approve the minutes of the August 19, 2024 regular
monthly meeting at 4:32 PM. Motion was seconded by Ms. Zeller. Motion passed. 5-Aye, 0-Nay.

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONAL REPORT
Mr. Scriber, Executive Director, presented the Administrative Operational Report to the Board and
addressed any questions or comments at 5:54 PM.
Report Topics:
Monthly operations update — August 2024
Update on projects:
e Monthly Report — included.
o US Senator Schumer — meeting with representatives of Legislative Affairs and
Economic Development at the Port
e New York State Certificate of Appreciation presented at ribbon-cutting of Goble
Marina
Micron Logistics and Transportation Committee Meeting
Micron Steering Committee Meeting
NETDMR - Discharge Monitoring Report
The DeLong Co., Inc. — onsite meeting on upcoming grain season
Oswego County — meeting to discuss strategy for Micron and preparations in the
County
Loader Bids — will reduce monthly payments!
e Port of Oswego Authority Marketing — updated marketing material for BreakBulk
America 2024
e Named to the 2024 Transportation Power 100 —#43

Page 1of3



DISCUSSIONS ON TOPICS FROM ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONAL REPORT
Mr. Enwright inquired about the Marina building for storage purposes. Mr. Scriber stated that
employees are looking at the issues now.

ADMINISTRATIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS
Motion 08-19-2402: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller to accept August’s financial reports as
presented at 4:43 PM. Motion seconded by Dr. Kares Smith. Motion passed. 5-Aye, 0-Nay.

Primary Financial Reports
Cash Position
Balance Sheet
Profit & Loss Statement
Marina Profit & Loss Statement

Subsidiary Financial Reports
Monthly Bills
Accounts Payable
Accounts Receivable
Grants Receivable Summary
Loan Summary
Schedule of Assets
Sales Report

Mr. Delia reviewed financial statements ending August 31, 2024 with Board members, including the
cash position, balance sheet, profit/loss statement, cash position differences between this year and last
year, however, the asset line has increased and that is due to grants receivable.

Mrs. Godden spoke about the Grants Receivable Summary that was created so that Board members
could view what funds that will be incoming to the Port. The Port has already expended the funds to
complete work, pay contractors, then submit to various grants to get reimbursed and that is now
reflected in the monthly financials. The expenses have already taken place, now this would be the
money coming in to reimburse the Port (money out, money in).

The balance sheet is maintaining stability. Mr. Delia compared budgeted amounts versus actual
amounts.

Mr. Scriber explained that market trends can change drastically and described a revenue push that was
not anticipated with over 230 railcars transporting approximately 20,000 metric tons of aluminum
(approximately 24,000 ingots) from a new customer between now and December 31, 2024,

Mr. Delia inquired about the Imprest fund and vendors. Mr. Scriber explained that as a State
Authority, the Port is required to adhere to Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE)
and Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Business (SDVOB) purchasing requirements, and if possible,
purchase through those vendors.

Chairman’s Report: No report per Mr. Enwright.

Page 2 of 3



COMMITTEE REPORTS:
Executive Committee: No report per Mrs. Cosemento.

Audit and Finance Committee: No report per Mr. Delia.
Governance Committee: No report per Dr. Kares Smith.
Planning and Development Committee: No report (Ms. Macey was absent).

OLD BUSINESS
None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Motion 09-18-2403: A motion was made by Mrs. Cosemento to award Mid-Country Machinery, who
is the lowest responsible bidder, which met all New York State requirements, for one (1) articulating
wheel loader, and to approve and authorize the Executive Director to purchase, and to sign and
complete any and all necessary paperwork for the purchase and enter into a lease agreement at 4:50
PM (Exhibit D). Motion seconded by Ms. Zeller. Motion passed. 5-Aye, 0-Nay.

Mr. Scriber explained that the cost of equipment has increased between 25% and 66% over the last
several years. With the new loader, costs will be decreased by approximately $1,000.00 per month
with the presented lease than the current lease. The loader has a five (5) year/5,000-hour warranty
period; the entire lease period will have warranty coverage. It will defer any major expense with
equipment, reduce monthly costs, and will give the Port a piece of equipment that at the end of the
lease period can be purchased or returned for another piece of equipment.

Motion 09-18-2404: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller to move to Executive Session for discussion
of contracts with Port counsel. Dr. Kares Smith seconded the motion at 4:50 PM. Motion passed. 5-
Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion 09-18-2405: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller to resume the regular monthly meeting at 5:50
PM. Motion seconded by Dr. Kares Smith. Motion passed. 5-Aye, 0-Nay.

ACTION AS THE RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion 09-18-2406: A motion was made by Mrs. Cosemento for the Port of Oswego Authority Board
of Directors to approve adjusting the Executive Director’s compensation as advised for the remaining
pay periods that include time worked through December 31, 2024 at 5:54 PM. Motion seconded by
Dr. Kares Smith. Motion passed. 5-Aye, 0-Nay.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion 09-18-2407: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller to adjourn the regular monthly meeting at 5:56
PM. Motion seconded by Mr. Delia. Motion passed. 5-Aye, 0-Nay.

Mr. Francis Enwright, Chairperson

Page 30f3






PORT OF OsSWEGO
AUTHORITY

Administrative and Operations Report
November 2024

William W. Scriber, Executive Director

Monthly (September & October 2024) operations update — see attached

U.S. Senator Schumer — call with Senator’s Schumer office on PIDP grant

Wilf Seymour Barge on October 3™ & November 7%; Evans Spirit in Port on October 9%
Novelis — visit to the Port

Micron Steering Committee Meeting — attended 11/04/2024 meeting

Rail Scale Inspection — pit inspection and update on progress

The DeLong Co., Inc. — onsite gathering on Thursday, September 26" with local farmers

Foreign Trade Zone — meeting with FTZ Planning Committee for Information Event — see
attached

New Loader — delivered to the Port

Army Corps of Engineers — visit on Wednesday, October 2™ | included Lt. Commander —
see attached

Breakbulk Americas 2024 Convention — October 15" — 17" in Houston, Texas
Interview with St. Lawrence Seaway Administrator Adam Tindall-Schlicht
Working on transloading rail — truck for new aluminum customer

Update on U.S. Border Patrol property — see attached

Fitzgibbons Property — exploratory excavation for drainage issues



TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: George Lloyd
SUBJECT: SEptIEII‘nber 2024
Activity Report
Totals
#1In #out |Total#infout| MTIn mioue | | TOEMT
In/Out
Trucks 52 149 201 1025.269 4721.621 5746.890
Railcars 4 0 4 338.690 0.000 338.690
Vessels 1 0 1 3699.002 0.000 3699.002
Grand Totals 57 149 206 5062.961 4721.621 9784.582
Company ST MT In/Out Mode #
Nutrien Ag Solutions 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Potash Nutrien Ag Solutions 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Nutrien Ag Solutions 177.97 161.452 Outbound Trucks 5
Soyheans 256.74 232.910 Inbound Trucks 8
Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Outbound Railcar 0
. Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Outbound Vessel 0
Delong Grain
Corn 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Corn 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Corn 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
Corn 0.00 0.000 Outbound Railcar 0
Corn 0.00 0.000 Outbound Vessel 0
Aluminum Marubeni 242428 2199.289 Inbound Vessel 1
Marubeni 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Marubeni 1873.83 1699.909 Outbound Trucks 53
ARG 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
ARG 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
ARG 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
ARG 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
Glencare 1653.13 1499.713 Inbound Vessel 1
Glencare 1979.11 1795.417 Outbound Trucks 57
Glencore 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Glencore 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Quthound Trucks 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Quthound Railcar 0
Gunvor 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Gunvor 440.98 400.050 Outbound Trucks 13
Gunvor 0.00 0.000 Outbound Railcar 0
Gunvor 373.34 338.6590 Inbound Railcar 4
Gunvor 873.43 792.359 Inbound Trucks 44
IXM 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
IXM 0.00 0.000 inbound Trucks 0
IXM 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0




IXM 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
Mitsuhishi 732.81 664.794 Quthound Trucks 21
Mitsubishi 0.00 0.000 inbound Trucks 0
Mitsubishi 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Mitsubishi 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0

Hartree 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Hartree 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Hartree 0.00 0.000 Outhound Trucks 0
Hartree 0.00 0.000 Qutbound Railcar 0
Hartree 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0

Alcoa 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0

Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Outhound Trucks 0
Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Outhound Railcar 0
Novelis Transfer Loads 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
biean MMaring Rock/Stone 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0

Rock/Stone




TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: George Lloyd
SUBJECT: October 2024 Activity
Report
Totals
#1n #out |Total#in/out| MTiIn MTout | ToRIMT
In/Out
Trucks 269 230 499 7229.841 10513.537 | 17743.378
Railcars 69 0 69 6235.347 0.000 6235.347
Vessels 2 0 2 7896.611 0.000 7896.611
Grand Totals 340 230 570 21361.799 10513.537 | 31875.336
Company ST MT In/Out Mode #
Nutrien Ag Solutions 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Potash Nutrien Ag Solutions 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Nutrien Ag Solutions | 4146.30 3761.457 Quthound Trucks 12
Soybeans 7926.53 7190.821 Inbound Trucks 267
Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
Soyheans 0.00 0.000 Outhound Railcar 0
; Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Quthound Vessel 0
Delong Grain
Carn 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Corn 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Corn 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
Corn 0.00 0.000 Outbound Railcar 0
Corn 0.00 0.000 Outhound Vessel 0
Aluminum Marubeni 2204.10 1999.550 Inbound Vessel 1
Marubeni 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Marubeni 1872.63 1698.820 Qutbound Trucks 54
ARG 550.58 499.484 Inbound Vessel 1
ARG 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
ARG 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
ARG 0.00 0.000 Qutbhound Trucks 0
Glencore 3305.31 2998.557 Inbound Vessel 2
Glencore 2429.37 2203.886 Outbound Trucks 73
Glencore 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Glencore 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Goldman 496,19 450.136 Outbound Trucks 15
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Outbound Railcar 0
Gunvor 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Gunvor 0.00 0.000 Qutbound Trucks 0
Gunvor 0.00 0.000 Quthound Railcar 0
Gunvor 6873.30 6235.347 Inbound Railcar 69
Gunvor 43.01 39.020 Inbound Trucks 2
IXM 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
IXM 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
IXM 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0




IXM 0.00 0.000 Quthound Trucks 0
Mitsubishi 2644.71 2399.239 Outbound Trucks 76
Mitsubishi 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Mitsubishi 2644.44 2399.020 Inbound Vessel 2
Mitsubishi 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0

Hartree 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Hartree 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Hartree 0.00 0.000 QOutbound Trucks 0
Hartree 0.00 0.000 Outbound Railcar 0
Hartree 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0

Alcoa 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0

Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Inbound Vessel 0
Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Novelis Ingots 0.00 0.000 Outbound Railcar 0
Novelis Transfer Loads 0.00 0.000 Quthound Trucks 0
SeanWare Rock/Stone 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0

Rock/Stone




GET YOUR
BUSINESS IN

THE ZONE!

Learn how your business
can save money, cash
flow, and time by using

a Foreign Trade Zone.

NOTICE

THISISA US.
FOREIGN-TRADE ZONE
aa?

¢ Pay NO DUTY while in
an FTZ until products
raleased—Saves cash flow!

¢ Thera's NO TIME LIMIT
FOR STORAGE like bonded
warahouses—Goods can
stay there indefinitely!

* No quota restrictions—
Goods can be entered into
U.S. Commerce at any time!

+ Streamline logistics|

Parer oF umm 4
w-:rltlon Qswego County

e ~ T i s )

Get all the answers at

this FREE event:

CNY Regicnal FTZ Conference

10:00 a.m. - Noon
Wadnesday, Nov. 20

Sheldon Hall Ballroem
301 Washington Blvd.
SUNY Oswego
FREE Parking

To register:
https://bit.ly/4fBCmLZ

Speakers:

Len Rauch,

Saenior Economic Development
Spﬂcialist, Dnundaga County
Office of Development -
Foreign Trade Zone 90

Cindi Kavanaugh,

CCS, CCLS, CES, CZs, LCB,
Senior Consultant, Mohawk
Global Trade Advisors

Robert Stein,
LCB, CCS, Vice President,
Braumiller Consulting Group

William Scriber,
CEQ, Executive Director,
Port of Oswego Authority



Buffalo District
M U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

LTC Burnham Commander

1. Itinerary
As of: 23 Sep 24

2 October 2024
When What Where Who Additional Info
0730-0930 | White space/PT
0930-1030 | Travel to Oswego East2rd St
Port Authority 13126
1030-1130 | Meeting with Main Party plus Amanda Meyer, Lex
Oswego Port stakeholders Barker, Rick Andol
Authority
1130-1145 | Travel to Lunch 29 E 1%, Street
13126
1130-1230 | Lunch @ The Press Main Party — All
Box welcome
1230-1245 | Travel to Fort 1 E 4th St,
Oswego 13126
1245-1345 | Tour Fort Oswego Matthew MacVittie-
Site Manager
1345-1400 | Travel to Home 2 252 NY 104,
Sujtes Oswego 13126
1400-1700 | White Space
RON
3 Oct 2024
When What Where Who Additional Info
0730-1030 | Travel to Moses Barnhart Island | Main Party
Saunders Power Rd, 13662
Dam
1030-1130 | Tour Power Dam Main Party plus Patrick Davis,
Operations
Superintendent Andy
Boulals, Regional
Manager
1130-1200 | Travel to Twinleaf 18 NY-37, Main Party
Akwesasne 13655
1200-1300 | Lunch TBD Lunch with Tony
David, Eric Hannes
1300-1315 | Travel to 873 NY-37,
Akwesasne 13655
Mohawk Tribe
1330-1430 | Meet with Mohawk Main Party Plus Tribal chiefs and
Tribal Leaders Stakeholders environmental team,
Eric Hannes
1430-1530 | Meet w/Tony David
& Environmental
Team




FPORT OF OsWEGDO

AUTHORITY

October 31, 2024

Hon. Thomas P. DiNapoli
Comptroller

Office of the State Comptroller
110 State Street

Albany, New York 12236

Hon. Carl E. Heastie

Speaker

New York State Assembly

Legislative Office Building, Room 932
Albany, New York 12248

Hon. Jeanetie M. Moy
Commissioner of General Services
Office of General Services
Corning Tower, Empire State Plaza

Hon. Jeffrey H. Pearlman

Director

New York State Authorities Budget Office
P.O. Box 2076

Albany, New York 12220

Hon. Andrea Stewart-Cousins
President Pro Tempore

New York State Senate

Legislative Office Building, Room 907
Albany, New York 12247

Hon. Blake G. Washington

Budget Director

New York State Division of Budget
State Capitol

Albany, New York 12242 Albany, New York 12224
Re:  Statement Pursuant to Public Authorities Law § 2897(6)(d)
Port of Oswego Authority

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Port of Oswego Authority (the "Port") provides this explanatory statement pursuant to
NYS Public Authorities Law § 2897(6)(d) regarding the Port's sale of 19 E. Schuyler St., Oswego, NY
13126 (the "Property") to the Vinegar Hill, LLC ("Buyer"), which has been the Port's tenant at the
Property for more than two decades.

The Port is in the City of Oswego on Lake Ontario and is the first United States port of call
and deepwater port on the Great Lakes from the St. Lawrence Seaway. The Port's mission statement
(the "Port's Mission") is to serve as an economic catalyst in the Central New York Development
Council District Region by providing diversified and efficient transportation services and conducting
operations in a manner that promotes regional and international growth and development while being
mindful of our responsibility to serve as a steward of the environment.

The Port leased the Property to Buyer's predecessor-tenant pursuant to a lease dated September
18, 2003, which together with its amendments is referred to herein as the "Lease." Less than a year
later, Buyer received all right, title, and interest in and under the Lease pursuant to an assignment dated
July 1, 2004. Buyer developed and improved the Property and, subsequently, subleased it to Buyer's
own tenant.

1 East Second Street, Oswego, NY 13126
315.343.4503 | www.PortOswego.com

“New York's only Port on Lake Ontario”



PORT OF OswEGO

AULTHORITY

The Port provides the following information regarding its sale of the Property to Buyer as
required under the NYS Public Authorities Law and guidance from the NYS Authorities Budget Office:

1. The parties involved in this property transaction are the Port of Oswego Authority,
which is a Public Authority of the State of New York with an address of 1 East 2nd St., Oswego, NY
13126, and Vinegar Hill, LLC, which is a New York State Limited Liability Company with an address
of The Atrium, 2 Clinton Square, Suite 120, Syracuse, NY 13202.

2 The Port and Buyer executed an Agreement of Purchase and Sale dated July 17, 2024
(the "Contract") providing for the Port's sale of the Property to Buyer in exchange for $200,000.00
(the "Purchase Price"). The Contract also requires, as Buyer's closing costs, that Buyer pay the NYS
Real Estate Transfer Tax due, all recording costs, and the Port's attorneys' fees (the Purchase Price
together with Buyer's closing costs is the "Consideration"). The Port is disposing of the Property
through negotiation because the Consideration will significantly contribute to advancing the Port's
Mission, while owning the Property and collecting rent over a long lease term does not have the same
positive financial impact for the Port. Moreover, the Port's Mission does not include operating as a
landlord and the Consideration will make a meaningful impact on the Port's advancement.

3. The Property is in the City of Oswego, County of Oswego, and State of New York and
it is commonly known as 19 E. Schuyler St., Oswego, NY 13126 and as City of Oswego Tax Map No.
128.39-01-01.02.

4, The estimated fair market value of the Property is $200,000.00 based on an appraisal
that a NYS Certified Appraiser with Appraisal Research, Inc. completed and dated February 27, 2024,
The Consideration exceeds $200,000.00.

5. The Property is approximately 1.44 acres in size.

6. The Port and Buyer expect to close in the first quarter of 2025 on a date that is at least
90 days from the date of this explanatory statement.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Very truly yours,
PORT OF OSWEGO AUTHORITY

U

By: William W. Scriber
Its: Executive Director — CEQ

1 East Second Street, Oswego, NY 13126
315.343.4503 | www.PortOswego.com

“New York's only Port on Lake Ontario” 188301



Exhibit C-1



September 2024



UNoooy Ag

S 668°SITHS [e10],
88T BPOM |
<Ll 10JU3D) [eIYMOLIBY - JURID - 1000006 |
L6T aBeyIRUM - 00000+
S1°€E BULIE]A] 9[G0D) - AT - 00F 1006
08¢ awoau] oST - 00000STIl
98Y Buipeou() pue Suipeo - 00000L Y
o'y o3e101§ - 000000+
EEL 3unopaAls - 000009+
oF'01 [eIusy - 00000+
10°#1 SWOooU[ BULIRIA - 00008 | +z0z Rquadag ysnoay udy
%91 9% 8FEF IA VINAA - L1I00006H | Arewumg awoouy
yzdag 8Ny FTIng frung FTARIN pridy i
0
{00s
i000°T
005
0007
S,000°T W §
asuadxyg +Z0T Tequiaidag ySnoxy judy
_ uE__qu. puopy £q asuadxy pue awoouy



sse[D Ag

TET18LSE6'ES  [@OL |

IL00 Fed A
16°L euLejy il $70z Pquadag ydnomny judy
%E0°T6 HOdM | ATETWILING SUIOIU]
g deg tT Sy T Inf Fz ung T A T 1dy i
0
00S
000°1
0051
000°C
S.000°T W §

asuadxg |

20T 19quuydag yanoryy udy
| owoouTl qiuogy Aq asuadxg pue atwoou]



12:23 PM Port of Oswego Authority

l?:fczrﬂ:?Basis Cash Position
As of September 30, 2024
Beginning Ending
Balance Debit Credit Net Change Balance
1000600 - Imprest Fund - Key Bank
Total 1000600 - Imprest Fund - Key Bank 113,901.64 1,507,532.91 1,471,050.35 36,482 56 150,384.20
1000700 - Health Fund - Key Bank
Total 1000700 - Health Fund - Key Bank 353.78 10,000.00 8.717.29 1.282.71 1,636.49
1001000 - Comptroller Fund - Key Bank
Total 1001000 - Comptroller Fund - Key Bank 63,655.35 805,554.25 859,930.37 -54 376.12 9,279.23
1001001 - Gen. State Checking - Key Bank
Total 1001001 - Gen. State Checking - Key Bank 282,148.99 855,22593 676,221.60 179,004.33 461,153.32
1001500 - Key Money Market
Total 1001500 - Key Maney Market 80,826.32 53.83 0.00 53.83 80,880.15
TOTAL 540,886.08 3,178,366.92 3,015,919.61 162,447.31 703,333.39

Page 1 of 1



12:14 PM Port of Oswego Authority

10/23/24
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2024

Sep 30, 24 Sep 30, 23 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000100 - Petty Cash 128.19 200.00 -71.81
1000300 - Oswego Marina - Register fund 600.00 600.00 0.00
1000600 - Imprest Fund - Key Bank 150,384.20 247,141.85 -86,757.65
1000700 - Health Fund - Key Bank 1,636.49 788.39 848.10
1001000 - Comptroller Fund - Key Bank 9,279.23 22,397.36 -13,118.13
1001001 - Gen. State Checking - Key Bank 461,153.32 1,105,835.09 -644,681.77
1001500 - Key Money Market 80,880.15 83158.41 -2,278.26
1003200 - CD - Wtrline Maint Fund 10,457.29 0.00 10,457.29
1003300 - CD - Bldg Rehab Fund 101,000.51 88,615.51 12,385.00
Total Checking/Savings 815,519.38 1.548,736.61 =733,217.23
Accounts Receivable
1100000 - Accounts Receivable 188,161.48 329626.76 -143,465.28
Total Accounts Receivable 186,161.48 329,626.76 -143,465.28
Other Current Assets
1100103 - Accounts Receivable Other 995.04 995.04 0.00
1100104 - Short term Lease Receivable 363,667.74 147,710.42 215,957.32
1201000 : Prepaid Insurance 14,189.01 14,968.79 -779.78
1202000  Prepaid expense 193.05 193.05 0.00
1210000 - Inventory Asset 19,259.03 22,266.93 -3,007.90
1300000 - Grant Receivable 2,056,236.40 2,729.07 2,053,507.33
1400000 - Cont. Stab. Prog. Reserve 19,003.00 0.00 19,003.00
1499000 - Undeposited Funds 5,946 87 8,979.08 -3,032.21
Total Other Current Assets 2,479,490.14 197,842.38 2,281,647.76
Total Current Assets 3,481,171.00 2,076,205.75 1,404,965.25
Fixed Assets
1502000 - Land & Land Impr-Capital Assets 14,074,827.75 14,074,827.75 0.00
1502050 * Land & Land Impr-Held for Lease 1,720,082.81 1,637,131.13 182,951.78
1502100 - Alcan Water Line 1.00 1.00 0.00
16502300 - Bldgs & Improvem-Capital Assets 8,515,160.43 8,519,141.43 -3,981.00
1502350 - Bldgs & Improvem-Hald for Lease 4,060,508.32 4,043,402.88 17,105.44
1502400 : Office Equipment & Furniture 489,831.94 473,841.90 15,980.04
1502500 - Operating Equipment 3,523,431.91 3,672,564.57 -149,132.66
1502501 - Equipment - Marina 316,721.60 305,221.60 11,500.00
1502550 - Lease Assets 650,694.19 434,701.63 215,992.56
1502555 - Accumulated Amortization -79,421.12 -64,865.10 -14,556.02
1502600 - Computer Software 32,872.24 3287224 0.00
1502800 - Acc Dep-Bldg & Impr-Cap Assets -6,906,904.54 -6,722,169.54 -184,735.00
1502850 - Acc Dep Bldg & Impr-Held for Le -2,445,921.00 -2,331,837.00 -114,084.00
1502900 - Acc Dep - Operating Equip -2,451,505.33 -2,554,080.33 102,5675.00
1502905 - Acc Dep - Marina equipment -238,569.00 -239,567.00 988,00

Page 1 of 3



12:14 PM
10/23/24
Accrual Basis

Port of Oswego Authority

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2024

Sep 30, 24 Sep 30, 23 $ Change
=
1503000 - Acc Dep - Office Equipment -468,900.46 -462,481.46 -6,419.00
1503100 - Acc Dep-Land & Impr-Cap Assets -8,623,469.11 -8,048,916.11 -574,553.00
1503101 + Acc Dep - Computer Software -32,872.00 -32 872.00 0.00
1503150 - Acc Dep Land & Impr-Held for Le -166,594.00 -96,532.00 -70,062.00
1503200 : Acc Dep - Lease Asset -158,555.00 -158,555,00 0.00
1503600 - Equipment - New or Replacement 5,873.58 51,757.49 -45,883.91
1504000 - Cap Imp-Osw.Marina bidg update 13,096.72 0.00 13.096.72
1504200 - Cap Imp - Warehouse roof 38,790.00 0.00 38,790.00
1504900 - Cap Imp - Gas Dock improvements 0.00 1,031.76 -1,031.76
1505600 - Cap Imp - Agricultural Center 14,685,155.03 14,561,678.65 123,476.38
1505700 - Cap Imp - Marina Pumpout System 11,066.79 0.00 11,066.79
1505800 - Cap Imp - Railcar conveyor 0.00 11,546.14 -11,646.14
1506000 - Cap Imp - Marina sewer imprvmt 7,840.00 0.00 7.840.00
1506400 - Cap Imp - Warehouse doors 0.00 17,105.44 -17,105.44
1506401 - Cap Imp - Elect. Railcar Mover 3,240.00 0.00 3,240.00
1506600 - Cap Imp - RV Park 0.00 117,690.24 -117,680.24
1607300 - Cap Imp - Scales 0.00 93,603.23 -03,603.23
1507800 - Cap Imp - FEMA-Wast 2017 2,754,605.20 37742542 2,377179.78
1507802 - Cap Imp - FEMA-East 2017 1,689,658.28 1,649,705.43 39,952.86
1508600 - Cap Imp-REDI 19515-Gobla Marina 2,085,667.04 1,406,150.15 679,516.89
Total Fixed Assets 33,106,413.38 30,669,524.54 2,436,888.84
Other Assets
1100105 - Long Term Lease Receivable 1,133,470.62 1,025,645.36 107,825.26
1100106 - Interest Receivable 3,277.41 2,337.06 940.35
1800000 : Pension - Deferred Outflow 416,815.00 -190,195.00 607,010.00
1800001 - Deferred Outflow - OPEB 251,739.00 385,391.00 -133,652.00
Total Other Assets 1,805,302.03 1,223,178.42 582,123.61
TOTAL ASSETS —38,392,886.41  _33,968,908.71 _4.423,977.70
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000100 - Accounts Payable 737,348.34 114,640.87 622,707.47
Total Accounts Payable 737,348.34 114,640.87 62270747
Credit Cards
2000101 + Key Bank - Bill Mastarcard 3,504.26 2.523.74 980.52
2000103 - Lowe's credit card 35.85 263.53 -227.68
Total Credit Cards 3.540.11 2,787.27 752 84
Other Current Liabilities
2000200 - Retainage Payable 108,673.88 114,482,98 -5,809.10
2000300 - Accounts Payable Other 50,525.68 587.01 49,938.67
2000610 - Deposits raceived 25,000.00 20,000.00 5,000.00
2000700 - Refund payable 181,658.15 0.00 181,658.15

Page 2 of 3



12:14 PM
10/23/24
Accrual Basis

2001000 -

2001200
2001600

2003300
2003401
2003800

Port of Oswego Authority

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2024

Accrued Salarles

+ Accrued Compensation

- Accrued NYS Retirement Withheld
2001700 -
2001800 -
2002700 -
2003000 -
2003100 -
2003200 -
- 1570A 9/10% Checkoff Withheld
+ 1570A Local Dues Withheld

- Deferred Comp Liability
2004500 -
2005600 -
2005700 -
2502300 -
2550000 -

NYS Retirement Loan Withheld
NYS Retirement Arrears Withheld
Accrued NYS PFL withheld
#1570A Pension Fund

1570 1% Checkoff Withheld

1570 1/10% Checkoff Withheld

Accrued Mass Mutual withheld
Payments on Insurance Claims
Short Term Lease Liabllity

Note Payable-SANY Wheel Loader
Sales Tax Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liahilities

Long Term Liabilities
2500400 + NYS Retirement Employer Contri

2500500 -
2500600 -
2501400 -
2501700 -
2502200
2503500 -
2600000 -

Advances from NYS

Vehicle Note Payable

OPEB liability

LOC 1753 Pathfinder-Goble/FEMA
- Note Payable-SANY Forklift-LEAF
Long Term Lease Liability

Net Pension Liability - ERS

2800001 - Deferred Inflow - OPEB
2800002 - Daferred Inflow - Lessor

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity

3000500
3001000
3001500
3001800
3001700
3001800 -
3005000 -

Net Income

Total Equity

+ Contributed Capital

* Contributed Capital - Federal
- Grant from NYS

+ Grant MultiCodul Capital Proj
- Grant-MultiModal

Grant Energy Savings
Retained Earnings

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 24 Sep 30, 23 $ Change
==t

37,372.40 37,502.48 -130.08
74,102.28 58,468.03 15,634.25
1,346.68 1,070.01 276.67
722,00 836.00 -114.00
614.26 0.00 614.26
1,954 97 1,670.27 284.70
17,031.00 28,923.88 -11,882.88
222 34 407 .66 -185.32
2219 40.76 -18.57
200.07 366,98 -166.91
405.50 732,27 -326.77
623.71 0.00 623.71
-401.52 -335.50 -66.02
961.95 961.95 0.00
174,660.90 115,652.95 59,007.95
223,323.48 0.00 223 323.48
-9,052.12 -4,597.83 -4,454.29
889,967 .80 376,769.91 513,187.89
1,630,856.25 484,198.05 1,136,658.20
0.00 10,289.00 -10,289.00
3,405,925.71 3,455,925 71 -50,000.00
41,624.48 48,363.89 -6,839.41
1,655,480.00 1.559,497.00 95,983.00
830,401.71 183,948.03 646,453.68
392,764.95 458,630.43 -65,865.48
244,549.20 99,090.47 145,458.73
481,403.00 -187,532.00 678,935.00
878,276.00 1,084,415.00 -206,139.00
1,420,140.57 1,131,489.94 288,640.63
9,360,465.62 7,844 127 47 1,516,338.15
10,891,321.87 8,338,325 52 2,652,996.35
144,946.00 144,946.00 0.00
45,777.00 45777.00 0.00
2,253,367.90 2,253 367.90 0.00
2,073,783.33 2,073,783.33 0.00
370,000.00 370,000.00 0.00
60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00
20,302,491.02 19,678,911.68 623,579.34
2,151,199.29 1,003,797.28 1,147,402.01
27,401,564.54 25,630,583.19 1,770,981.35
38,392,886.41 33,.968,908.71 _ 4,423,977.70

Page 3 of 3



Z jo | sbeg

HES 00'STH'Y 00°GLE'D 00'5E6's- 00'SEL'EL 00'C0B"0k 05290k ooszTL oo Hoddng wwog - x3 'g ddng oadg - 0051559
W 92 0B.L- 00052} ele L8206 ¥4 696 L9 I6E 000 000 Jsjep, pausjaly - x3 g ddng oads - eQELS59
%68 FE'EZE'E 00°005'LE 09 LEZ'L ¥4 9ES'BE PEATR0F 00'05E'S LELPO'S b BER'F sayddng [ejoads - BRDOSSY
%E T ZEOLE 0000s ZE0LE 000 E5'018 EE'ER 0o'o 00°009 SEYOIMIOASICOIHIOMN YISD - 0000259
%Z O 69'2E%°08- Z0°000'00E 94 °506'55- 69'80F'5L) ELEDSELL EEEEEEE 89’26’02 00°LED'LL uoisuad ¥l - 0000059
%0 00L LL'96F S 000 &0 PSE'ST 20'2kL'SE L LL'96F'ES) oo BT'969°9T 60°EBY'SET SAJURINSY| YHEIH - BOOOSES
000 90°'958'vs 000 OLZZE'L- 91'0B6'SS 90°'859'FS 0oe BO'SSL'D 8Llwee's saxe] jjoifed - epD00rS
B L BE LAG - 00 052'EL 81940'L- DEvELEL ZLgLE L EEHUEE LELGE" L 85°9¥E'} saddng ployasnod - 2000SES
%4 BE LLGBELL 00000 LE ZZESS'FL Lol TA T g LIBRE'TY 199815 BBZLHE LEFEE'S samod g B end - eRO0OES
%0703 oc'oor 00005 00'S5E 00'SkS 00'006 EE'ER 0o 000 sasuadis 214 - 00009ZY
%L 0g- G045 L o000s's SBELL L9855 SEEFEE 19916 6F'98E LE88Y SUCHENURLIWOY - BRODSTY
WE 0 S5'Z50°8- 00°000'02 FE'9BE"LL- 66'CEC'ET SOLPE LL EEEEEE BZ'ELLS FLBLE'E Bupuig g Bupspiaspy - 000029
WOE- BFBEFE- 05 182"l L SE'BZ0'L SO'ELB'ES ZOEFBOLL Z6'9F0 6T Z9°L0L'BE Z0°L96'8 asuadxy FIUBINSL] [BIBUAD - 00TOSLY
WE L 8LIZLE 00005 L E L0t £BFLLCE 8L LTEGE 00°052"S E9LEDL 80OLL'E saiddng 20W0 - e00051S
WG - 05°LBL 6~ 00°009'EE EO'EEF'S £4'Z0E'DE 05'808'EL EE'EE6'E LUBERE 1esee'L asuadxa [and - BO00KLS
88" La- 23589 |- 00°000' £EOP0E- Ly rOF'E FLFOE ETEEE 19°0TE 00°GL asuadxs cuny - BGOOOLY
WL BL a'5EL 0005E 05PEE'L L5 0O0'E La'5FD'E EE 904 ZLEE0 L THCOL'E asuadxs sael) - BHO0S0S
YW pL- ZE99L 510" 65°103'TER 95'6E8'E5- EZ'GLR'00L ITSE0FLL L9YELI9ZL Eb'95L 921 F5EGE LOL a0IAIag [EUOSIad - 0000005

asuadug

%0°8e- 0L L9569 SLERE'SHEE 60°08F'98 |- PLLEDPES') GO LLGSHLL 08°£09"0F 06'955" LEF FogLE'z0E oy ssoug

U E- SEOIE LL- LSBEP'LEE SOBEL'SE- LT ISA'5LE ZEBLL'0BE BV LIGEY ZLRE'ES L AI0'EE S90D [E0L
UEE- SEOLE'LL- LSEY' L6 GO'EEL GE" LT ISESEE ZEaL'08E EV LLSBY L PREES WLI0'EE PIOS SPOOD JO 1500 - DODDOGE

PIOG SpO0D) 401500

%0 9g- SOERS'0LL- ZETLY'OELE P86 FEE LBEEBFE'T LERIYSEOE £4'841"95F IO LFEELR SYEBL'SEE Woauj [e}o]
%8 9E 00°5EL 00000 00'SEL'E 0o's O0SEL'E 00’00k oo 00°5Zg Wied AY - 00DOSBE
FAN! GLEZY'S SRTEO'FEG 95'269'6L- 95'952'0L9 00°9F5' 065 CL'IEE' LB BLLELLE 65 252" P04 SU0JU| BULER - 000008
%000k~ 00°000'SE- 00'000'Sk 0o'o ooe 000 00°008" L oo 000 aUeYS W0Id - DOD0SLY
956 1O L8 LBF 105 L9905 DLE Z9'BE0GIE- ZF POT'BSS 08 ¥LHE0E FLLELSER 0958 L) SLESZ LY Bupopaaais - 0000095
%8 - 01°990'¢5- 00'088°'SLE BS'965°0 ZE'S8LPSE OB EFL'ZOL 00°5.6'SE ETELM L 9L'86L'91 || IS - 000005
%G FE SO THY'OR 09 ZEL'ESE 06090 FiL 95'FLE'PEZ SIS REY 08'889'85 LEE50'58 VWBEE'ES By - 00000T
%L 9t LBTI0'ELL- LOOSEOLE BEPET'TL- ZHS0F'FIT FlioL'zEl EEBOL'HS LFBODGE £B056'TE Bujpeojun pue Gulpeo - Q0O00EE
%6 'St- £0'06E D4~ vEEEE'ES) 0Lk L2- LESEZROLL LEEPS'ZR 95°555'5¢8 LOESE'SE F9L09'EL abeyeym - 000002F
e Tk F1eaL'ge- 19'999°99 90'gLLBL- 65192 LS £CERP'SE FURER L ZOETH'L LESEE'S abeyaoqg - 000004
w%a's SLOER'LL BE'BRL 961 007285401 £LEBS'00L £1084'90E LELBL'EE BE9ST'TE 0T 1L8'0E abes095 - 000000

Aoy

asuadxgawoau) Lewpig

1@Bpng wouy 126png Jan0 ¢ 1ebpng Joug gz dag - ady ¥z dag - udy yebpng gz dag ¥z dag
SAUBMEA, % 0] FIDVUBLIEBH
e 0} 1BI, aieq 0} poitad
¥Z0g Jaquaydag
jualuglels ssoT g Jjoid siseq [ensaoy

Muoyny obamsQ jo Hod ﬁmmﬁ



T jo g albiey

%l LE- L egL'E0g" - £1'S86'FSEE [ O 8T 16LCO0' BZEBL'ISL'T F80'08L SL921'99¢ LE'RO6'FEL"L AW 19N

B TE- ZELF'GLe- LE'OBE'LOL'E DL LEEEVE'L BLLLE Lbe 68°8EL'SE0'E SELE0 LbG LL LB EZE ELESE'LZE"L U0 JANO AN

%0004 BELLPFOL 000 L&' rrE’LE Lr9z9EY BE'LLF'FOL oo EOBLLEL gl 969'al asuadxzy 49yl 1ejoL

%0°00k BE'LLP'FOL 000 LGk LT Ly'STa'ze BE'LIP'POL oo ENBLLEL a1"969'9) asuadx] UOREZRIOWNY - DOS5006
asuadxg JSP0

9eEB L PSOLL LIS LEOBE'FOLE LO'@eLGoE | Tl LE0LT'0BL'E SE°L80' 1RO FLESL'LEE ST ERY'PRE L WO S0 (0L

9R'9g- BL500'B FOEET LB #2'L06'592- BO'SESBBE ST LLO'TEL on ooo 000 BULRR 20D - 1J3Y - 00006

%00 000 0o 00'000°55E- 00°000°68T o0 oo'o arn 000 juawdinba jo aleg | uonIny - 0ZO000E

e &% LL6'8BE- g4 VEB'YEE'T EQ'0B'VED' ) 99'60Z°LLE BE FLO'OFE’L CETLBO'BES BE'FLE'ZEE A GEQ'BEE"L SFER HO YINZL - LLDD0DE

%000k~ Ve BST'9E- L GSE'SE 0o'e o' 000 ooo a0°0 00 J3d 13 65°SEEE Uid JUBID SAN - ¥LO0D00E

%00 000 0o 0o'e oo 000 o0 0o oo SMOIUR|IIIS|W - SJUEED - | LODODS

86189~ 9597 451 95'995'0E2 05'SEF'LEL B FOB" L8~ ZR'099'EL ooo oo 00’0 13juasy [eingnaaby - JUelD - LOODOOG

Bk G- ZhgLe- 0o'000'a Ly ion's- SE'LBO'EE BEEAO'LL 00°000'E S5°LPE'T FOBEL'L WOV IS - 0000006

%:0'00L £0Fle'oE oo'o GE'LBE™D FREZZFFL E0FLE'0Z oo 0T LEE'T BV LIT'E $85837 - AWOIU] IS - GE6EE6E

B0 LU0
asuadXF A0 JARQ

LG ZTEFL'ERS- 29 F09'ESL BO'G65 96~ BFBL6 19 0F09F's9 S0°L00'6EL FYEOT'ZRE G4'506R'SE auwoau) LBEPIQ J8N
%0 P BZS L~ EL'BED'LES') 00°bPE' LS. SELSO'TLL'L S50LL'0BEL L2009 892 ST PSE'SLE BZ'09E'59E asuadxg [e301L
950'0k- BE6660' - 000SLE bESER - E6SEF'EL Z0°059'E £E°BSP LEFER'E SE T asuadiz ybauy - 0000069

5 L £0°068'F1 00°'000°0 PELSEL SEULENE &0'06%'FE EEEEE'E 0098y 29°068' asuadx3 1sau4aiU] - D0ODSES

%L Bk ¥5 Log- 00005 % G5°96F |- LOGEL'S SFRED'E 007054 TS E0k ST LFE wnasnyy - 0000089
%00 000 0o gL~ 8E°L 000 oo 000 000 SHO MM - 0000529
%000k T L5 25UGL"L oo 000 000 Z6'Z6Z 000 000 s3|ANyan - 35287 - LOLO0LY
%0°54- 00 ZEH'BS- 00°'8298'26 00°55L'61 00" Lit'E 0095L'EE o0'EEt'FL 00968} 00 00F'¥ sases] uawdinba Jaulo - 35287 - DOLODLY
%0°004- 00'8FE'SL- 00°BFESsL oo 000 000 00'855'E 000 oo P00 HOBLL-3SEST - Q0ZTO0LY

%0 004 00°052'9- 00°052'9 LEEOR'EL- VE'EDS'S) 0o LERO'L 00°00b'S oo S[EIUSY - D0000LY
%0004 ELLTE'L 000 So°9sL LOLEL'E £LUEE'L 000 LELBL E9PRE aulosSes ASNOH - DO00L99

G ES 9z'eh0E 00 000'8E 156656 LVELL'LD 9Z'Ehl'ss CEEEE'S LrRlg's 05 LBF'D acueusjuiey g sieday - 2OOO0SY

W0 o0k 04'858'6 0L°B58'S 00020 L 00'020'L 000 ZTVERS'L 000 0o S30|Iag [BO[UYDSL - DDOOESS

%L LED 05°FLE 05 G 00F90'L 000 00°'#90°L 6P 0o 006D Buyuies | juoneanp3 - DOOOESS
%EBE ZEE0LBL OE 695" L £B0LE'0T BULBHF'SY Z5'862'09 91F5E'9 TLEeL'L 09'600°LL sasuadxg g ddng euney - DD00LSS

%G LE ETFELCE 00'000'29 B PES'EL- FO'BFLGOL ZLPEL'EE L998LLE 05'ZL0'6 ooszesl SaNIFG [BUOISSAJOL - DDODISY

198png wouy yebipng Jeng § 1abpng soug £z dag - udy ¥g dag - ady jafipng £z dag vz dog
SJUeLEA %, o] aaueliep
21e(] 01 Jea 21eq 0} polad
¥Z0z Jequiaydag
juswaje)g sso @ Joid siseg [enioay

fuoyiny oBamsQ jo Hod Wid mmum



5:07 PM
10124124
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Port of Oswego Authority

Marina Profit & Loss
April through September 2024

4400000 - Rental
4800000 - Marina Income

4800100 -

4800101

4800800

Marina Inc - Slip Rental

* Marina Inc-Translent mooring
4800200 -
4800300 -
4800301 -
4800400 -
4800500 -
4800501 -
+ Marina-FishClean/OYC/Barn Rent
4800800 -
4800900 -
4801000 -
4801100 -
4801200 -
4801400 -
4801500 -
4801700 -

Marina Inc - Misc

Marina Inc - Storage

Marina Inc-MastUnstepStoreStep
Marina Inc - Gas Sales

Marina Ine-Gin Pole

Marina Inc-Hoist

Marina Ine - Towing services
Marina Inc - Service/Labor
Marina Inc - Winterization
Marina Inc - Tackle

Marina Inc - Boat Supply
Marina Inc - Beverages
Marina Inc - Snacks

Marina Inc - lce

Total 4800000 - Marina Income

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit
Expense

5000000 - Personal Service
615000a - Offlce Supplies
6§25000a - Communications
6360002 - Household Supplios
640000a - Payroll Taxes

845000a - Health Insurances
B855000a - Special Supplies

6550000 -
6550200 -
6650500 -

6551201

Spec Supp & Ex - Miseellancous
Spec Supp & Ex - Dump Fees
Spec Supp & Ex - New Signage

+ Spec Supp & Ex - Security
6551202 -

6551400 -
6551600 -

Spec Supp & Ex - Safety

Spec Supp & Ex - Port H20 use
Spec Supp & Ex - Discounts Used

Total B55000a - Special Supplies
8670000 - Marina Supp & Expenses

6571000 -
6571200 -
« MarinaSupp & Ex-Equip repairs
6571300 -
6571400 -
BET1600 -
6571700 -
6571800 -

6571201

MarinaSupp & Ex-Misc
MarinaSupp & Ex-Maintenance

MarinaSupp & Ex-Utilities
MarinaSupp & Ex-Credit Card Exp
MarinaSupp & Ex-Winteriz costs

MarinaSupp & Ex-Cable
Marina Supp & Ex-rag over/short

Total 6570000 - Marina Supp & Expenses
6580000 - Education/Training

680000a - Repalrs & Maintenance
6670000 - House Gasoline

6700300 - Lease - other equipment leases
6900000 - Freight Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Incoma

Apr-Sep 24 Apr - Sep 23 $ Change
500.00 600,00 0.00
82,750.00 85,850.00 -3,100.00
69,501.50 62,317.00 7.184.50
375.00 655.00 -280,00
33,850.00 29,775.00 4,075.00
526,00 525.00 0.00
362,137.37 3B5,576.86 -23,438,48
19,6B6.75 17.061.00 262575
2,621.00 3,363.00 =742.00
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00
4,138.50 543810 -1,288.60
1,480.55 754275 -B8,053,20
9,825.00 7,685.00 2,130.00
17.25 17.30 -0.05
863.33 1,364,53 -501,20
286.00 136.00 150.00
563,75 287.00 298,75
816.00 1,289.00 -483.00
590,846.00 610,082 .54 -19,436.54
581,246.00 610,682,54 -19,436,54
280,118.22 315,681.22 -35,563.00
311,127.78 295,001.32 168,128.46
105,500.19 74,290.04 31,210.15
2,319.48 2,332.68 -13.22
0.00 7.21 -7.21
1,327.897 472.84 855.13
9,586.68 6,463.94 312274
2,027.74 1,777.23 250.51
7B5.43 21.08 764,37
1,024.28 B37.02 87.26
51.00 1,202.74 -1,151.74
0.00 649 6,48
24.85 0.00 24.95
0.00 20,95 -20.95
-0.44 -18.18 17.75
1,885.22 2,170.07 -284.85
1,435.09 2,162,686 727,57
1,085.15 100.00 885.15
14,451.61 2,584.34 11,867.27
10,588.68 B, 257,16 2,329,560
34,945.83 28,436.00 6,5009.83
313243 3,445,58 -317.15
712,88 589,88 150,00
4.37 0.07 4.30
66,361.02 45,559.69 20,801.33
69,00 Q.00 68,00
5,331.19 8,004.72 -2,673.53
867 .42 807.25 80,17
3,420.00 3,420,00 0,00
112.89 172.93 -58.94
196,808.88 145,478.60 53,330.28
112,318,920 149,522.72 -37,203.82
112,318.90 148,522.72 -37,203.82

Page 1 of 1



October 2024



sse[D A9

F1681°81£°CS 1e0L
900 qred Ad
LS9 euLey 70T 1290300 ysnony [udy
Bl ECh vodl | ATRUIUNG QUIOOU]
¥Z 100 T dog pZ Sy ¥T Inf T unf vT K2 vz dy —_—
00S
0001
0081
000°T
S,000°T U1 §
ssuadxg $707 12q0100) ysnoxp [udy
awoouy g [puopy Aq asuadxy pue awoouy




JUne20y Ag

12°795'809°S$ 2oL |
87T PROM |
ZL'l BULIE] 9[q0D) - [A9Y - 001006 |
€81 adepreym - 0000077
¥9°€ awodu] 3SI - 00000S I
8TV age101S - 0000007
96'% Surpeoqup) pue FurpeoT - 00000
L8'9 19)u37) [eIM[MOLISY - JUelD - (000006
9€L SuLI0paAdls - 0000097
876 [U=A - 0000077 |
or'11 Jwodu] BULRly - 0000087l $T0T 1990300 YSnoyy [udy
%819 8ty IA VINAA - L100006H ATenIuIng awroouy
$T0 pzdes prany yTIng pgung PTAe pridy —_—
008
000°T
005°1
000°C
S,000°T Ul §
asuadxg ¥Z0Z 12qoyoQ ySnomyp qudy

smoou] |

qiuogy Aq asuadxg pue swoou]



::12,1337; Port of Oswego Authority
Accrual Basis Cash Position Report

As of October 31, 2024

Beginning Ending
Balance Debit Credit Net Change Balance
= R —— k==
1000600 - Imprest Fund - Key Bank
Total 1000600 ' Imprest Fund - Key Bank 150,384.20 1,075,398.06 1,167,944.63 -92,548.57 57,837.63
1000700 - Health Fund - Key Bank
Total 1000700 - Health Fund - Key Bank 1,636.48 9,501.59 8,987.98 513.61 2,150.10
1001000 - Comptroller Fund - Key Bank
Total 1001000 - Comptroller Fund - Key Bank 8,279.23 330,200.18 327,317.00 2,883.18 12,162.41
1001001 - Gen. State Checking - Key Bank
Total 1001001 - Gen. State Checking - Key Bank 461,153.32 325,852.85 369,525.76 -43,672.91 417,480.41
1001500 - Key Money Market
Total 1001500 - Key Money Market 80,880.15 48.45 50,000.00 -49 951.55 30,928.60
TOTAL 703,333.39 1,741,001.13 1,923,775.37 -182,774.24 520,659.16

Page 1 of 1



4:18 PM 5 ;
11113124 Port of Oswego Authority

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2024

Oct 31, 24 Oect 31, 23 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000100 - Patty Cash 100.29 164.02 -63.73
1000300 - Oswago Marina - Register fund 600.00 600.00 0.00
1000600 - Imprest Fund - Key Bank 57,837.63 168,978.48 -111,140.85
1000700 - Health Fund - Key Bank 2,150.10 869.26 1,280.84
1001000 - Comptrollar Fund - Key Bank 12,162.41 9,917.87 2,244 54
1001001 - Gen. State Checking - Key Bank 417,480.41 953,188.66 -535,708.25
1001500 - Key Money Market 30,928.60 200,605.24 -169,676.64
1003200 - CD - Wtrline Maint Fund 10,496.40 10,000.00 496.40
1003300 - CD - Bldg Rehab Fund 101,000.51 88,840.18 12,160.33
Total Checking/Savings 632,756.35 1,433,163.71 -800,407.36
Accounts Receivable
1100000 - Accounts Receivable 297,508.88 177,374.80 120,134.08
Total Accounts Recelvable 207,508.88 177,374.80 120,134.08
Other Current Assets
1100103 - Accounts Receivable Other 995,04 995,04 0.00
1100104 - Short term Lease Recelvable 365,005.36 148,995.05 218,010.31
1201000 * Prepaid Insurance 98,314.34 96,494.80 1,819.54
1202000 - Prepaid expense 193.05 193.05 0.00
1210000 - Inventory Asset 13,803.18 16,870.44 -3,067.26
1300000 - Grant Receivable 3,012,081.94 2,729.07 3,009,352 .87
1400000 - Cont. Stab. Prag. Reserve 19,003.00 0.00 19,003.00
1498000 - Undeposited Funds 764.00 2,466.50 -1,702.50
Total Other Current Assets 3,510,159.91 266,743.95 3,243,415.96
Total Current Assets 4,440,425.14 1,877,282.46 2,563,142.68
Fixed Assets
1502000 - Land & Land Impr-Capltal Assets 14,074,827.75 14,074,827.75 0.00
1502050 - Land & Land Impr-Held for Lease 1,720,082.91 1,537,131.13 182,951.78
1502100 - Alcan Water Line 1.00 1.00 0.00
1502300 - Bldgs & Improvem-Capltal Assets B,515,160.43 8,519,141.43 -3,981.00
1502350 - Bidgs &% Improvem-Held for Lease 4,060,508.32 4,043,402.88 17,105.44
1502400 - Office Equipment & Furniture 488,831.94 473,841.90 15,990.04
1502500 - Operating Equipment 3,526,931.91 3,672,564.57 -145,632.66
1502501 - Equipment - Marina 316,721.60 305,221.60 11,500.00
1502550 - Lease Assets 650,694.19 434,701.63 215,992.56
1502555 - Accumulated Amortization -96,117.28 -78,044,13 -18,073.15
1502600 - Computer Software 32,872.24 32,872.24 0.00
1502800 - Acc Dep-Bldg & Impr-Cap Assets -6,906,904 54 -6,722,169.54 -184,735.00
1502850 - Acc Dep Bldg & Impr-Held for Le -2,445,921.00 -2,331,837.00 -114,084.00
1502900 - Acc Dep - Operating Equip -2,451,505.33 -2,554,080.33 102,575.00
1502905 - Acc Dep - Marina equipment -238,569.00 -239,567.00 998.00
1503000 - Acc Dep - Office Equipment -468,900.48 -462,481.46 -6,419.00
1503100 - Acc Dep-Land & Impr-Cap Assets -8,623 469.11 -8,048,816.11 -574,553.00
1503101 - Acc Dep - Computer Software -32,872.00 -32,872.00 0.00

Page 1 of 3



4:18 PM
11713124
Accrual Basis

Port of Oswego Authority

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2024

1503150 - Acc Dep Land & Impr-Held for Le
1503200 - Acc Dep - Lease Asset

1503600 + Equipment - New or Replacemant
1504000 « Cap Imp-Osw.Marina bldg update
1504200 - Cap Imp - Warehouse roof
1504800 - Cap Imp - Gas Dock improvements

1505600 -
1505700 -
1505800 -
1506000 -
1506400 -
1506401
1508600 -
1507300 -
1507400 -
1607800 -
1507802 -
1508600 -

Cap Imp - Agricultural Center

Cap Imp - Marina Pumpout System
Cap Imp - Railcar conveyor

Cap Imp - Marina sewer imprvmt
Cap Imp - Warehouse doors

* Cap Imp - Elect. Railcar Mover
Cap Imp - RV Park

Cap Imp - Scales

Cap Imp-Marina elect. upgrade
Cap Imp - FEMA-West 2017

Cap Imp - FEMA-East 2017

Cap Imp-REDI 19515-Goble Marina

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1100105 - Long Term Lease Receivable
1100106 - Interest Recelvable

1800000 - Pension - Deferred Outflow
1800001 - Deferred Qutflow - OPEB

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000100 « Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Cradit Cards

2000101 - Key Bank - Bill Mastercard
2000103 - Lowe's credit card
2000104 - Tractor Supply credit card

Total Cradit Cards
Other Current Liabilities

2000200 - Retainage Payable

2000300 - Accounts Payable Other

2000810 - Deposits received

2000700 - Refund payable

2001000 - Accrued Salaries

2001200 - Accrued Compensation

2001600 « Accrued NYS Retirement Withheld
2001700 - NYS Retirement Loan Withheld

Oet 31, 24 Oct 31, 23 $ Change

-166,594,00 -96,532.00 -70,062.00
-158,555.00 -158,555.00 0.00
5,873.58 59,757.49 -53,883.91
13,096,72 0.00 13,096.72
38,790.00 0.00 38,790.00
Q.00 1,031.76 -1,031.76
14,975,801.63 14,575,939.34 399,862.29
11,066.79 0.00 11,066.79
0.00 11,546.14 -11,546.14
7,840.00 0.00 7.840.00
0.00 17,105.44 -17,105.44
4,968.00 0,00 4,968.00
0.00 123,008.04 -123,008.04
40,698.00 93,603.23 -52,905.23
0.00 7,481.02 -7,491.02
3,523,889.39 384,444.69 3,139,444.70
1,689,658.29 1,688,536.56 1,121.73
2,085,667.04 1,406,150.15 679,516.89
34,185,674.01 30,737,265.42 3,458,308.59
1,102,413.51 1.012,936.43 89,477.08
3,199.97 2,310.24 B89.73
416,815.00 -190,195.00 607,010.00
251,739.00 385,391.00 -133,652.00
1,774,167 .48 1,210,442.67 563,724.81
40,410,166.63 33,824,980.55 6,585,176.08
1,149,627.33 186,613.46 963,013.87
1,149,627.33 186,613.48 963,013.87
1,358.41 4,024.07 -2,665.66
309.93 194.21 116.72
0.00 26.99 -26.99
1,668.34 4,245.27 -2,576.93
141,847.96 43,079.49 98,768.47
46,321.70 659.93 45,661.77
25,000.00 20,000.00 5,000.00
181,658.15 0.00 181,658.15
37,372.40 37.502.49 -130.09
74,102.28 58,468.03 15,634.25
2,001.44 1.044.60 956.84

1,205.00 836.00 369.00

Page 2 of 3



4:18 PM
1113124
Accrual Basis

Port of Oswego Authority

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2024

2001800 - NYS Retiremant Arrears Withheld
2002700 - Accrued NYS PFL withheld
2003000 - #1570A Pension Fund

2003100 - 1570 1% Checkoff Withheld
2003200 - 1570 1/10% Checkoff Withheld
2003300 - 1570A 9/10% Checkoff Withheld
2003401 - 1570A Local Dues Withheld
2003800 - CSEA dues Withheld

2003800 - Deferrad Comp Liability
2004500 - Accrued Mass Mutual withheld
2005600 - Payments on Insurance Claims
2005700 - Short Term Lease Liability
2550000 - Sales Tax Payable

Total Other Current Liabllities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabllities
2500400 - NYS Retirement Employer Contrl
2500500 - Advances from NYS
2500600 - Vehicle Note Payable
2500801 - Line of Credit 0169-Pathfinder
2501400 - OPER liability

2501700 + LOC 1753 Pathfinder-Goble/FEMA
2502200 - Note Payable-SANY Forklift-LEAF
2502300 - Note Payable-SANY Wheel Loader

2503500 - Long Term Lease Liability
2800000 - Net Pansion Liability - ERS
2800001 - Deferrad Inflow - OPEB
2800002 - Deferred Inflow - Lessor
Total Long Term Llabllities
Total Liabilitles

Equity

3000500 -
3001000 -
3001500 -
3001600 -
3001700 -
3001800 -
3005000

Contributed Capital
Contributed Capital - Federal
Grant from NYS

Grant MultiCodul Capital Proj
Grant-MultiModal

Grant Energy Savings
 Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 24 Oct 31, 23 $ Change
796.01 0.00 796.01
2,282.68 1,932.43 350.25
61,561.50 29,595.38 31,966.12
860.70 409.81 450.89
85,95 41.00 44.95
774.59 368.79 405.80
1.470.76 749.26 721.50
288,75 0.00 299.75
653.71 0.00 853.71
-184.26 -335.50 151.24
981.95 961.95 0.00
172,373.38 107,935.08 54,438.30
-6,477.67 -1,841.76 -4,635.91
744,967.98 301,406.98 443,561.00
1,896,263.65 4892,265.71 1,403,997.94
0.00 10,288.00 -10,289.00
3,405,925.71 3,455,925 71 -50,000.00
40,928.57 47,807.54 -6,878.97
86,205.01 0.00 B86,205.01
1,655,480.00 1,559,497.00 95,983.00
1,400,000.00 0.00 1,400,000.00
387,043.03 453,333.89 -66,290.86
218,849.14 0.00 218,849.14
230,504.76 93,690.12 136,814.64
481 ,403.00 -187,532.00 678,935.00
878,276.00 1,084,415.00 -206,139.00
1,389,314.29 1,115,893.43 273,320.86
10,183,928 .51 7,633,419.69 2,650,509.82
12,080,193.16 8,125,685.40 3,954,507.76
144,946.00 144,846.00 0.00
45.777.00 45,777.00 0.00
2,253,367.90 2,253,367.90 0.00
2,073,783.33 2,073,783.33 0.00
370,000.00 370,000.00 0.00
60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00
20,302,491.02 19,678,911.68 623,579.34
3,079,608.22 1.072,519.24 2,007,0858.98
28,329,973.47 25,699,305.15 2,630,668.32
40,410,166.63 33,824,990.55 6,585,176.08




5:42 PM Port of Oswego Authority

1113024
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Statement
October 2024
Period to Date Year to Date
Variance Ta % Variance
Actual Prior Budget Actual Prior Prior Budget § Over Budget from Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000000 - Storage 31,591.40 28,653.43 32,791.67 238,771.53 129,246.56 110,524 97 229,541,685 10,229.88 4.5%
4100000 - Dockage 6,760.52 10,020.7% 11,1111 45,273.05 67,282.38 -22,009.33 TTI77.78 -32,504.73 -41.8%
4200000 - Wharfage 19.745.76 23,244.03 25,555.56 102 688,07 133,669.44 -30,980.37 178,888.90 -76,199.83 -42.6%
4300000 - Loading and Unloading 86,130.41 18,560.14 51,708.34 278,297.55 282,974.56 -4 577.01 361,958.35 -83,660.80 -23.1%
4400000 - Rental 93,293.41 65,052.37 58,686.80 531,868,87 359,566.53 172,301.94 410,821,680 121,047.27 29.5%
4500000 - Misc Income 41,620.68 25.843.73 35,975.00 204,404.58 180,129.05 24,275.53 251,625.00 -47,420.42 -18.8%
4600000 - Stevedoring 103,352.99 35.631,36 135111.11 412,527.78 693,835.78 -281,307.99 945 777.76 -533,249.99 -56.4%
4750000 - Profit Share 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 52,500.00 -52,50:0.00 -100.0%
4300000 - Marina Income 4B,517.55 52,201.70 §7.337.15 £39,163.55 662,500.26 -23,338.71 681,380.00 -42,196.45 -6.2%
4850000 - RV Park 625.00 0.00 0.00 3,360.00 0.00 3,360.00 2,000.00 1,360,00 66.0%
Total Income 431,666.72 258,316.55 455,778.74 2,457,255.99 2,509,204.95 -51,648.97 3,192,451.06 -735,095.07 -23.0%
Cost of Goods Sold
4300000 - Cost of Goods Sold 10,254.85 13,096.63 4B,571.43 290,373.07 328,953.90 -38,580.83 340,000.00 -49 62693 -14.6%
Total COGS 10,254.85 13,095.63 4B,571.43 290,373.07 328,953.90 -38,580.83 240,000.00 -49,526.83 -14.6%
Gross Profit 421,411.87 248,219.92 407,207.31 2,166,982.92 2,180,251.06 -13,268.14 2,852.451.06 -685,463.14 -24.0%
Expense
5000000 - Personal Service 219,223.31 121,486.57 181,126.54 933,258.58 888,361.80 44,896.78 1,014,928.13 -B4,668.55 -B.0%
605000a - Travel Expense 1,596.84 1,609.68 708.33 6,642.65 4,670.59 1,872.08 4,958.33 1,684.32 34.0%
6100002 - Auto Expense 54.87 $09.38 333.34 419.01 3,313.85 -2,884 84 2,333.34 -1,914.33 -B2.0%
611000a - Fuel expense 3,929.36 1,898.02 3,933.34 17,737,866 22,200.15 -4,462.28 27,533.34 -8,795.48 -35.6%
615000a - Office Supplies 5,018.24 1,412.33 5,250.00 40,246.00 72716 3,118.84 35,750,00 3,495.00 9.5%
6150200 - General Insurance Expense 27.893.59 28,686,238 29,046.91 198,735.61 182,501.34 6,234.27 203,328.41 -4,582.80 -2.3%
620000a - Advertising & Printing 3.205.75 2,897.50 3,333.34 15,152.80 26,231.89 -11,079.09 23,333.34 -B,180.54 -35.1%
625000z - Communications 509,75 889,37 916.86 4,352.70 5,445 98 -1,083.28 6,416.66 -2.063.96 -32.2%
6260000 - FTZ expenses 0.00 0.00 83.34 800,00 £45.00 255.00 583.34 316,86 54.3%
630000a - Fuel, Light & Power 6,128.11 3,717.26 5,165.66 49.117.88 3z143.81 16,974.07 35,166.66 12,851.22 35 8%
6350002 - Household Supplies 2,168.38 3,245.39 2.208.34 13,846.50 15,999.69 -2,153.19 15,458.34 -1,611.84 -10.4%
6400002 + Payroll Taxes 13,199.68 7,860,290 0,00 &7 B57.74 £3,840.45 4,017.29 0.00 67,857.74 100.0%
6450002 - Health Insurances 25,498.53 20,140,965 0.00 184,995.30 156,263.04 2B,712.26 0.00 184,095.30 100.0%
6500000 - ILA Pension 44,530.50 28,595.38 33,333.33 164,093 62 205,064 .27 -40,970.64 233,333.35 -69,239.72 -20.7%
6520000 - CSEA WorkbootsWorkclothes 0.00 247,32 83.33 810.92 247,52 563,60 583,33 227.59 39.0%
655000a - Special Supplies 8,447 .56 6,504.75 §,250.00 49,275.90 46,041.49 3,234.41 £3,750.00 5,525.90 12.5%
655130a - Spec Supp & Ex - Metered Water 1,283.20 1,063.35 291,66 2,262.94 1,871.23 291.71 2,041.66 221.28 10.6%
6551500 - Spec Supp & Ex - Comm Support £28.00 .00 1,062.50 11,628.00 12.725.00 -1,007.00 7.437.50 4,190.50 56.3%

Page 1 of 2



5:42 PM
11113124
Accrual Basis

6560000 - Professional Services
6570000 - Marina Supp & Expenses
6580000 - Education/Training
6530000 - Technical Services
660000a - Repairs & Maintenance
6670000 - House Gasoline

6700000 - Rentals

6700200 - Lease-Track Mobile

6700300 - Lease - other equipment leases
6700301 - Lease - vehicles
6750000 - Write offs
5800000 - Museum
6850000 - Interest Expense
8300000 « Freight Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Gther Income/Expense

Other Income
8999999 -
2000000 -

« Grant - Agricultural Center

« Grants - miscellaneous

9000001
3000011

3000014 -
3000017 -

5000020

Interest Income - Leases

Interest Income

NYS Grant Pin 3935.53 ET Pier
FEMA DR 4348

- Auction / Sale of equipment
9001400 -

REDI - Goble Marina

Total Other Income
Other Expense

8005500 -

Amortization Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Port of Oswego Authority
Profit & Loss Statement
October 2024
Period to Date Year to Date

Variance To % Variance

Actual Prior Budget Actual Prior Prior Budget $ Over Budget from Budget
10,004.99 24 482,20 11,166.66 102,128.21 130,231.24 -28,105.03 TE,166.56 23,859.55 30,7%
5,505.92 3,630.25 8,354.16 71,804.44 49,126.94 22,677.50 55,043 45 15,860.98 28.4%
-69.00 £9.00 24.91 985,00 £2.00 926.00 174.41 820.59 AT0.5%
4,394.25 0.00 1,643.12 4,394.25 7,020.00 -2 62575 11,501.82 <7,107.57 -61.8%
24,085.55 9,319.55 6,333.34 92,198.81 7703272 15,166.09 44,333.34 47.865.47 108.0%
291.45 28.13 0.00 1,619.18 1,219.20 399,98 0.00 1,619.18 100.0%
5,800.00 5,400.00 1,041.66 §,600.00 24,203.31 -17,403.31 7.201.66 -491.66 -B.7%
.00 0.00 2,558,00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 17,806.00 -17,906.00 -100.0%
0.00 1,186.00 14,488.00 23,186.00 4,637.00 1B,559.00 107,116.00 -83,920.00 7B.3%
0.00 000 29292 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,050.44 -2,050.44 -100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 1.36 -1.36 0.00 000 0.0%
43322 497 82 75000 4,071.68 5632.83 -1,561.15 5,250.00 -1,178.32 -22.4%
12,323.69 3,808.60 3,333.34 4721378 25,184.85 22,028.93 23,333.34 23,880.44 102.3%
9.99 58.77 458.34 1,660.01 13,544.70 -11,684 69 3,208.34 -1,548.33 -48.3%
437,302.73 280,665.56 a23,572.07 2,117,413.38 2,052,717.21 64,686.17 2,015,211.20 102,202.18 5.1%
-15,890.86 34,445 64 83,635.24 42,560.54 127,532.85 7726431 837,239,86 787 670.32 -94.1%
3,190.74 2,310.38 0.00 24,043.77 16,733.22 7.280.55 0,00 24,013.77 100.0%
1,950.67 4,711.68 3,000.00 19,034.55 27,603.03 -8,7608.48 21,000.00 -1,965.45 -9.4%
311,749.19 109,324.57 0.00 385,430.01 21,519.89 363,910.12 230,066.58 154 463.43 £6.9%
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £00.00 -800,00 -100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 36,258.94 0.00 36,258,094 36,259 41 0.47 0.0%
644,096,235 0.00 £38,081.35 2,590,110.64 311,209.66 2,278,000.98 2,873,013.13 -262,902.49 -3.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 265,000.00 -265,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0,00 0.00 0.00 ©6,358.31 398,525.09 -302,166.78 181,223.04 -B4,BE4.73 —45_8%
960,895,95 116,346,63 641,881.35 3,151,206.22 1,040,790.89 2,110,415.33 3,343,262.16 -192,055.94 -5.7%
16,696.16 13,179.03 0.00 121,167.54 95,805.50 25,362.04 0.00 121,167.54 100.0%
16,696.16 13.179.03 0.00 121,167.54 85,805.50 25,362.04 0.00 121,167.54 100.0%
944,299.79 103,167.60 641,881.35 3,030,038.68 944,985.39 2,085,053.20 2,343,262.16 313,223 .48 -9.4%
928,408.93 68,721.96 725,516.59 3,079,608.22 1,072,519.24 2,007,088.98 4,180,502.02 -1,100,893.80 -26.3%

Page 2 of 2



6:19 PM
1113124
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Port of Oswego Authority

Marina Profit & Loss
April through October 2024

4400000 - Rental
4800000 - Marina Income

4800100

4800101 -
4800200 -

4800300
4800301
4800400
4800500

4800501 -
4800800 -
4800800 -
4800900 -
4801000 -
4801100 -

4801200

4801400 -
4801500 -

4801700

- Marina Inc - §lip Rental

Marina Ine-Transient mooring
Marina Inc - Misc

+ Marina Inc - Sterage

+ Marina Inc-MastUnstepStoreStep
+ Marina Inc - Gas Sales

+ Marina Inc-Gin Pole

Marina inc-Holst
Marina-FishClean/OYC/Barn Rent
Marina Inc - Towing services
Marina Inc - Service/Labor
Marina Inc - Winterization

Marina Inc - Tackle

- Marina Inc - Boat Supply

Marina Inc - Boverages

Marina Inc - Snacks

* Marina Inc - lce

Total 4800000 - Marina Income

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit
Expense

6000000 - Personal Service
615000a - Office Supplies
625000a - Communications
§35000a - Housshold Supplies
6400008 - Payroll Taxes

845000a - Health Insurances
§55000a - Special Supplies

6550000
BE60200

6550500 -
6661201 -
6551202 -

6551400 -
6551600 -

+ Spec Supp & Ex - Miscellaneous

+ Spac Supp & Ex - Dump Fees
Spec Supp & Ex - New Signage
Spec Supp & Ex - Security

Spec Supp & Ex - Safety

Spoc Supp & Ex - Port H20 use
Spec Supp & Ex - Discounts Used

Total 665000a - Speclal Supplies
6570000 - Marina Supp & Expenses

6571000 -
6571200 -

6571201
6571300
8571400
6571600
BET1700
6571800

MarinaSupp & Ex-Misc
MarinaSupp & Ex-Maintenance

- MarinaSupp & Ex-Equip repairs

+ MarinaSupp & Ex-Utilities

+ MarinaSupp & Ex-Credit Card Exp
+ MarinaSupp & Ex-Winteriz costs

- MarinaSupp & Ex-Cable

* Marina Supp & Ex-reg over/short

Total 6570000 - Marina Supp & Expenses
6580000 - Education/Training

880000a - Repairs & Maintenance
6670000 - House Gasoline

6700000 : Rentals

6700300 - Lease - other equipment leasas
6900000 - Freight Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Apr-Oct 24 Apr-0ct 23 $ Chango
700.00 700.00 0.00
B2,750.00 B5,850.00 -3,100.00
72,475.00 64,080,50 8,394 .50
715.00 655.00 60.00
53,725.00 53,425.00 300,00
2,275.00 2,275.00 0.00
375,371.89 401,540.98 -26,168.09
22,024.75 17,637.00 448775
3,825.00 3,972.00 -147.00
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00
5,238.50 5,603.10 -364,60
1,489.55 7.54275 -8,053.20
15,417.00 15,382.00 25,00
17.25 17.30 -0.05
806.36 1,450.58 -544.23
302.50 14475 1587.75
586.75 285.00 311.75
834.00 1,308,00 -474.00
638,183,565 862,278.97 -23,115.42
639,863.55 662,978.97 -23,115.42
290,373.07 32B,773.65 -38,400.48
349,490.48 334,205.42 15,285,068
129,813.31 87,691,862 42,221.89
2,319.46 2,430.66 -111.20
0.00 7.21 -7.21
1,668.38 472.84 1,095.54
11,530.04 7.552.49 3,977.55
2,485,68 2,050,685 445.03
78543 21.06 764.37
1,188,186 1,083,189 95.97
61,65 1,202.74 -1,141.09
0.00 6.49 -6.,48
22047 0.00 220.47
0.00 20,85 -20,85
-0.44 -18,19 17.75
2,256.27 2,326.24 -69.97
2,730,189 2,151.80 578.38
1.085.15 164.92 920.23
14,451.61 2,684.34 11,867.27
11,408.31 8.929.62 2,476,689
38,262.83 31,130.83 7.132.00
3,193.18 3.547.50 -354.32
719.88 BB9.BB 30,02
4.37 0.07 4.30
71,856.52 49,188,894 22,857 68
0.00 69.00 -68.00
6,074,73 B,284,53 =2,219.80
1,107.15 830.11 277.04
0.00 -3,246,04 3,248.04
3,990.00 3,880.00 0.00
112,89 181,92 -68.93
233,124.53 161,750.17 71,374.36
116,365,895 172,455.25 -56,089.30
116,365.95 172,455.25 -56,089.30

Page 1 of 1



Exhibit C-2



September 2024



Avaya Financial Services

Port of Oswego Authority September 3, 2024
Imprest Bills W-60

$2,145.50
Phone Lease

Benefit Resource, Inc. $100.00
Menthly Administration Fee - August 2024

Burke's Do-it-Best Home Center $72.08
Misc. Nuts & Bolts, Eye Bolt, & Pine Moulding

C&S Engineers, Inc. $21,102.59
Professional Services - Grain Handling - Construction
Administration

Cintas $89.37
Floor Mats & Work Uniforms

Glider Qil $12,647.41
Port Propane & Marina Gasoline

Key Bank - B $1,330.61
Monthly Credit Card Charges

S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc. $214.74
Household Cleaning Supplies, Resale Inventory ltems such as
Coffee, Office Supplies for the Marina

Shark Welding & Repair Service $5,600.00
Goble Marina Stone Fill for Concrete Pad at the Derrick Barge

$43,302.30

Page 1 of 1



James D, Miner

AmVet Office Supplies, LLC

Brady Systems

C & B Farm & Garden

C&S Engineers, Inc,

CIT Group Inc

Computer Outlet North, Inc.

Glider Oil

LEAF

National Grid

O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.

Oswego Auto Parts

Port of Oswego Authority

Imprest Bills

CSEA Workboots/Work Clothes

Office Supplies - Perforated Copy Paper, USB Flash Drives

Labor Only Charges on Rail Scale Malfunction

Sharpening Chainsaw Blades

Professional Services - FEMA West Terminal Repairs & West
Terminal Repairs Construction Inspection

Trackmobile Lease

Hard Drive Replacement & Monthly E-Mails

Port Propane, Marina Gasoline, Marina Diesel, Port Diesel

Heavy Forklift Monthly Payment

Electric Delivery & Supply (16 Accounts)

Shop Supplies - Primary Wire & Oil, Qil Filter for 2024 Chevy P/U

FHP Belt for Marina Hoist

Pathfinder Bank - LOC (Goble/FEMA)

Paychex

LOC Interest Payment

Payroll Administration & Fees

S5&B Computer and Office Products, Inc.

Office Supplies & Household Cleaning,
USGS Water, Marina Water, & Credit

Port Water,

September 9-10, 2024
W-64

$600.00

$92.17

$2,479.00

$5.56

$44,806.94

$2,558.00

$287.50

$8,473.84

$8,258.53

$6,494.34

$88.68

$20.11

$1,792.49

$1,220.27

$363.19

$77,540.62

Page 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority September 16, 2024

Imprest Bills
Bahcock Highway Supply, Inc.
Signage for RV Park

Butler Disposal Systems Inc
Trash & Recycle Service, Fuel Surcharges, Dumpster Rental

C&S Engineers, Inc.
Professional Services - Multi-Sector Permitt & SWPPP, Misc.
Engineering Tasks, & POA Electric Railcar Mover

Chirello Advertising
Advertising & News Releases - August 2024

City of Oswego Water - #005071-000
Water & Sewer for H. Lee White Museum

City of Oswego Water - #005430-000
Water & Sewer for West Side Dock

City of Oswego Water - #005825-000
Woater & Sewer for 11 Lake Street

Cooper Electric

Breaker for A/C Equipment, Spade, Extention Boxes, Ballast for Light,

Lamps, and Credit

Donovan Marine Inc.
Winterization Supplies for Marina - Anti-freeze and Qil

Ed & Ed Business Technology, Inc.
Contract Charge for Copier

Emerson Qil Co,, Inc.
Shop Use ltems - 55 Gallon Qil to Service Forklifts

Glider Qil
Port Propane, Marina Gasoline, Marina Diesel

LexisNexis
Legal Information

PathFinder Bank - 2024 Chevy P/U
Monthly Vehicle Loan Payment

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Serv LLC
Postage Machine Lease

Plyler Contracting and Marine Services
Tow Boat Captain

W-65
$25.00

$243.65

$6,704.43

$2,219.14

$180.00

$180.00

$180.00

$177.99

$2,074.82

$84.60

$504.50

$18,028.41

$206.00

$833.15

$201.18

$225.00

Page 1 of 2



Port of Oswego Authority September 16, 2024
Imprest Bills W-65

Plyler Contracting and Marine Services $225.00
Tow Boat Captain

S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc. $151.12
Office Supplies, Housekeeping Supplies, and Credit

Taylor Northeast, Inc. $351.23
Engine Oil Filter, Knobs for Forklift Brackets

Verizon Business $128.60
Cell Phones for Bill Scriber, Pat McMahon, George Lundy, & Tammy DeCarr

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing $4,400.00
Doosan Lease

WEX Inc. $156.80

Fuel for Port Vehicles

$37,255.62

Page 2 of 2



Port of Oswego Authority September 19, 2024
Imprest Fund W-69

WD Malone Trucking & Excavating, Inc. $830,401.71
WT Repairs Pay Apps #5

$830,401.71

Page 1 of 1



Bousquet Holstein PLLC

Business Council of NYS, Inc.

Butler Disposal Systems Inc

CSEA Employee Benefit Fund

FitzGibbons Agency LLC

Glider Oil

GM Financial Leasing

Haun Welding Supply Inc.

Lowe's

NYS Dept. of Agriculture & Markets

Paychex

Paychex

Pithney Bowes Purchase Power

Port of Oswego Authority
Imprest Bills

September 24, 2024
W-70

$9,487.50

Legal Services - Sale of 19 East Schuyler Street & General Counsel

Life, AD&D, & LTD Insurance

Container Life & Fuel Surcharge

Employee Dental & Vision Insurance

Palicy Renewal - Crime Policy

Port Propane, Marina Gasoline, Marina Diesel

Monthly Lease Payment for Equinox

Cylinder Lease for August 2024

Monthly Credit Card Charges

Weighmaster License for George Lloyd

Payroll Administraion & Fees

Payroll Administraion & Fees

Annual Account Access Fee

S5&B Computer and Office Products, Inc.

Taylor Northeast, Inc.

Port Water Cooler Rentals, Household Supplies, USGS Water

Cooler Rental, & Credits

Forklift Rentals (13) & Forklift Rear-View Mirrors

$374.84

$110.00

$1,517.48

$1,130.00

$14,754.13

$292.92

$134.80

$135.99

$15.00

$978.75

$1,237.14

$49.99

$158.07

$12,639.95

$43,016.56

Page 1 of 1



12:13 PM Port of Oswego Authority

10/23/24 A/P Aging Summary
As of September 30, 2024

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 =120 TOTAL
Aflac 999.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 999,12
AmVet Office Supplies, LLC 380.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.56
Avaya Financial Services 2,145.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,145.50
Benefit Resource, Inc. 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC 6,737.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,737.50
Burke's Do-it-Best Home Center 854.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 854 25
Butler Disposal Systems Inc 767.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 767.35
Cintas 560.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560.80
CIT Group Inc 2,558.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,558.00
Cooper Electric 116.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.39
Glider QI 14,117.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,117.23
Key Bank -B 1,437.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,437.14
LEAF 8,415.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 8,415.52
LexisNaxis 412.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 412.00
Lozier Environmental Consulting, Inc. 1,918.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,818.00
MassMutual 434 .56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 434,56
Material Handling Products Corp. 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 11,11575 0.00 11,115.75
Mikel's Auto Repair & Sales Inc. 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00
NaGr #-04008 Security Gate, Entrance Elec 104.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.90
NaGr #-09104 Lighting-1 Gate, 1 NE Corner 119.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.15
NaGr #-32051 Storage (Silo & Barrel Bidg) 1,562.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,562.97
NaGr #-38103 Gas & Elec Main Warehouse 1,473.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,473.10
NaGr #-38107 Gas Museum 27.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.62
NaGr #-38118 Marina - Unit B 348.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 348,15
NaGr #-39107 F&W 570,32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 570.32
NaGr #-40109 Electric Derrick 24.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24 64
NaGr #-41109 Electric Museum 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 288,00
NaGr #-47025 Marina - Pier B 382.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 382.21
NaGr #-74022 Vinegar Hill 196.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 186.51
NaGr #-83002 - 22 Mercer - Security Pole 2412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2412
NaGr #-91027 Marina - Pier A 775.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 775.22
Oswego Auto Parts 1,112.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,112.76
Oswego State Athletics 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
PathFinder Bank - LOC (Goble/FEMA) 4 688.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,688.40
Plyler Contracting and Marine Services 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Rivette & Rivette, PC 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc. 365.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 365,85
Shark Welding & Repair Service 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00
Spectrum Business (Marina) 119.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.98
Spectrum Business (Port) 149.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149.97
Standard Security Life Ins, Co. of NY 919.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 919,22
State Insurance Fund 0.00 1,540.92 -979.36 0.00 0.00 -4,455.89 -3,894.33
Taylor Northeast, Inc. 3,346.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,346.85
WD Malone 655,803.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 655,803.30
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00
West Marine Pro 332.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.85
WEX Inc. 120.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.61

TOTAL 728,611.92  1,55592 -979.36  1,500.00 11,116,756  -4,455.89  737,348.34

Page 1



11:59 AM Port of Oswego Authority
10/29/24 A/R Aging Summary
As of September 30, 2024
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 =120 TOTAL
*Transient 0.00 608.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,490.62 u 3,088.62
ARG International 4,364.22 4,364.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 872844
Castaldo, Ron 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Compass Marine 1,296.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,296.00
Dean Marine & Excavating, Inc 9,181.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,181.50
Delong, Frederick 0.00 -375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -375.00
Garcia, Joe 0.00 608,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 608.00
General Services Admin. 8,939.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,939.81
Glencore LTD. 26,159.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,159.75
Goldman Sachs & Co 6,200.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,200.38
Gunvor SA 9,674,37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,674.37
Hartree Partners, LP 1,579.23 16,482.09 15,376.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,447 42
Heidelberg Materials (Lehigh) 9,866.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 9,866.37
Kerr, James 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139475 1,394.78
Lockwood, Jeremy 0.00 135.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.00
Manning, Greg 0.00 608.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 864.00 [ 1,472.00
Marubeni Amarica Corp. 43,976.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,976.52
McBrearty, Phil 0.00 635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 635.00
McKeil Marine B875.50 2,825.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,701.06
McKemmie, James 0.00 513.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 513.00
Mitsubishi International Corporation 6,582,086 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,582.06
Novelis-Oswego Works 65.00 2,265.00 0.00 3,350.00 a.00 0.00 5,680.00
Nufrien Ag Solutions - CPS 448,99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 448.99
Page Material Managemant 79.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79.00
Ryan, Patrick 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Shark-Attach, LLC 0.00 425.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00
Spears, Thane 0.00 743.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 743.00
The Delong Co., Inc. 427.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 427.80
WT Terminal Oswego, LLC 1,897.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,897.51
TOTAL

131,614.11 30,646.87 15,801.10 3,3560.00

0.00

4,749.40

186,161.48

Calling to make payments

Making monthly paymants

Followed up letter with phane call

Received 10/1/2024



Grants Receivable Summary

as of 9/30/2024

Project # Name Grant Receivable
FEMA 4348 37407|East & West Terminals S 1,774,604.21
REDI Funds 19515|Goble Marina S 242,643.71
PFRAP 3935.59|Goble Marina S 36,259.41

DOT 3935(Agricultural Center S -
DOT 3935.65|East Terminal Track Rehah S 2,729.07
$ 2,056,236.40

10/22/2024



Port of Oswego Authority

Loan Summary
as of September 30, 2024

Name Loan Balance Available Rate
NYS first advances $ 3,405,925.71 5 = 0.000%
Pathfinder Bank - LOC 5 - $  500,000.00 8.000%
Pathfinder Bank - LOC FEMA/REDI S 830,401.71 $ 569,598.29 8.000%
Note Payable - SANY Forklift S 392,764.95 S - 7.750%
Note Payable - 2024 Chevy Silverado S 41,524.48 S - 6.875%
Note Payable - SANY Wheel| Loader S 223,323.48 5 - 6.750%



4:35 PM
10/24/24
Accrual Basis

Fixed Assets
1502000 - Land & Land Impr-Capital Assets
1502050 - Land & Land Impr-Held for Lease
1502100 - Alcan Water Line
1502300 - Bldgs & Improvem-Capital Assets
1502350 - Bldgs & Improvem-Held for Lease
1502400 - Office Equipment & Furniture
1502500 - Operating Equipment
1502501 - Equipment - Marina
1502550 - Lease Assets
1502600 - Computer Software

Total Fixed Assets

Port of Oswego Authority

Schedule of Assets
As of September 30, 2024

Cost Accum, Depr. Net Book Value
[em=m—— s ===
14,074,827.75 -8,623,469.11 5,451,358.64
1,720,082.91 -166,594.00 1,553,488.91
1.00 0.00 1.00
B,515,160.43 -6,906,904.54 1,608,255.89
4,060,508,32 -2,445,921.00 1,614,587.32
489,831.94 -468,900.46 20,931.48
3,523.431.91 -2,451,5605.33 1,071,926.58
316,721.60 -238,569.00 78,152.60
650,654.19 -158,555.00 492,139.19
3287224 -32,872.24 0.00

33,384,132.29

-21,493,290.68

11,890,841.61

Page 1 of 1



4:44 PM
10/24/24
Accrual Basls

Income

4000000 - Storage

4000100

4002800 -
4002300 -

4003000

4003300 -
4003400 -
4003500 -
4003600 -
4003900 -
4004100 -
4004200 -
4004300 -
4004400 -
4005000 -
4008100 -

- Storage - Novelis

Storage - Marubeni
Storage - Glencore

- Storage - Goldman Sachs
Storage - ARG Intl.
Storage - Mercurla
Storage - Mitsubishi
Storage - The Andersons
Storage - Kuehne & Nagel
Storage - SQC Metals
Storage - Gunvor

Storage - Hartree Partners
Storage - The Delong Co.
Storage - Miscellaneous
Storage - IXM

Total 4000000 - Storage
4100000 - Dockage

4100100

4100200 -
4102200 -
4102700 -
4102800 -
4105000 -

+ Dockage - Algoma Central
Dockage - Lehigh (Heldelberg)
Dockage - New England Steamship
Dockage - McKeil Marine

Dockage - WT Tarminal

Dockage - Miscellaneous

Total 4100000 - Dockage
4200000 - Wharfage

4200100
4200200
4202500
4202700
4203100
4203300
4203600
4203900
4205700
4205800

- Wharfage - Nutrien Ag
 Wharfage - Lehigh (Heidelberg)

* Wharfage - Marubeni

« Wharfage - Glencore

+ Wharfage - Goldman Sachs

- Wharfage - IXM

+ Wharfage - WT Terminal Oswego
- Wharfage - Gunvor

- Wharfage - Mitsubishi

+ Wharfage - Hartree Partners LP

Total 4200000 - Wharfage
4300000 -+ Loading and Unloading

4300200

4300300 -
4304900 -
4305000 -
4306100 -
4305400 -
4305600 -
4305700 -

* Loading and Un - Nutrien Ag
Loading and Un - Novelis
Loading and Un - Glencore
Loading and Un - Miscellaneous
Loading and Un - Marubeni
Loading and Un - Goldman Sachs
Loading and Un - ARG Int.
Loading and Un - IXM

Port of Oswego Authority

YTD Sales Report
April through September 2024

Apr-Sep 24 % Apr - Sep 23 % § Change
0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.11% -2,500,00
22,479.73 1.11% 9,932.07 0.44% 12,547 .66
34,544 .23 1.71% 13,173.86 0.58% 21,370.37
38,040.24 1.88% 6,817.59 0.30% 31,222.65
30,323.10 1.50% 0.00 0.00% 30,323.10
794.18 0.04% 10.43 0.00% 783.75
2,291.01 0.11% 155.89 0.01% 2,135.12
0.00 0.00% 49,440.00 2.20% -49,440.00
0.00 0.00% 290.05 0.01% -290.05
45383.14 2.24% 0.00 0.00% 45,383.14
4,494 64 0.22% 0.00 0.00% 4,494 84
2,368.72 0.12% 0.00 0.00% 2,368.72
1,000.00 0.05% 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00
5,700.00 0.28% 11,529.68 0.51% -5,829.68
20,761,114 1.02% 6,743.58 0.30% 14,017.56
208,180.13 10.28% 100,593.13 4.47% 107,587.00
3,771.69 0.18% 3,771.68 0.17% 0.00
14,986,88 0.74% 13,834.72 0.82% 1,052.18
0.00 0.00% 20,210.68 0.90% -20,210.68
12,300.36 0.81% 14,521.70 0.65% -2,221.34
3,174.60 0.16% 2,197.80 0.10% 976.80
4,250.00 0.21% 2,625.00 0.12% 1,625.00
38,483.53 1.90% 57.261.59 2.55% -18,778.06
8,112,862 0.40% 2,421.23 0.11% 5,691.39
37,010.18 1.83% 34,391.04 1.53% 2,619.14
18,724.75 0.92% 20,981.52 0.93% -2,256.77
3,573.88 0.18% 20,842.04 0.93% -17,268.36
0.00 0.00% 13,201.28 0.58% -13,201.28
0.00 0.00% 15,286.35 0.68% -15,286.35
4,658.29 0.23% 3,301.95 0.15% 1,356.34
2,859.11 0.14% 0.00 0.00% 2,859.11
5,146.07 0.25% 0.00 0.00% 5,146.07
2,858.61 0.14% 0.00 0.00% 285861
82,943.31 4.09% 110,425.41 4.91% -27,482.10
21,563.56 1.06% 42,452.74 1.89% -20,889.18
1,190.95 0.06% 0.00 0.00% 1,190.95
37,364.75 1.84% 32,218.48 1.43% 5,146.27
145.60 0.01% 1,560.00 0.07% -1.414.40
47,563.84 2.35% 51,057.70 2.27% -3,493.86
0.00 0.00% 41,023,11 1.82% -41,023.11
9,773.09 0.48% 0.00 0.00% 9,773.09
47,495.35 2.34% 25,712,860 1.14% 21,782.75

Page1of2



4:44 PM
10/24/24
Accrual Basls

4305900 -
4306100 -
4306300 -
4306400 -
4306500 -
4306600 -
4306700 -
4306800 -

Loading and Un - Mitsubishi
Loading and Un - Anderson
Loading and Un - Kuehne&Nagel
Loading and Un - Spliethoff
Loading and Un - DSV Air & Sea
Loading and Un - SQC Metals
Loading and Un - Gunvor
Loading and Un - The Delong Co.

Total 4300000 - Loading and Unloading
4400000 - Rental

4400200 -
4400300 -
4400500 -
4400600 -
4402400 -
4402600 -
4403100 -
4403300 -
4403400 -
4403500 -
4403600 -
4405000 -

Rental - DeL.ong, Fred

Rental - Novelis

Rental - General Svces Admin
Rental - Lehigh (Heldelberg)
Rental - Vinegar Hill, LLC
Rental - Nutrlen Ag

Rental - H.Lee White Museum
Rental - Fitzglbbons site
Rental - Shark-Attach Office
Rental - WT Terminal Oswego LLC
Reantal - Shop Units (Marina)
Rental - Miscellaneous

Total 4400000 - Rental
4500000 - Misc Income

4500200 -
4501900 -
4502000 -
45043900 -
4505000 -
4505400 -

Misc Income - Novelis

Misc Income - Demurrage reimbur
Misc Income - Labor

Misc Income - Meterad Water
Misc Income - Other

Misc Income - Security East

Total 4500000 - Misc Income
4600000 - Stevedoring

4601200 -
4601800 -
4601900 -
4602400 -
4602500 -
4602600 -
4602800 -
4603100 -
4605000 -
4606100 -

Stevedoring - New Eng Steamship
Stevedoring - Marubeni
Stevedoring - Glencore
Stevedoring - Goldman Sachs
Stevedoring - IXM

Stevedoring - McKeil Marine
Stevedoring - Mitsubishi
Stevedoring - Hartree Partners
Stevedoring - Miscellaneous

Stevedoring - Gunvor

Total 4600000 - Stevedoring
4800000 - Marina Income
4850000 - RV Park

Total Income

Port of Oswego Authority

YTD Sales Report

April through September 2024

Apr-Sep 24 Y Apr - Sep 23 % § Change
16,769.69 0.83% 811.07 0.04% 15,858.62
0.00 0.00% 34,552.72 1.54% -34,552.72
0.00 0.00% 6,765.00 0.30% -8,765,00
0.00 0.00% 15,887.53 0.71% -15,987.53
0.00 0.00% 12,164.47 0.54% -12,164.47
15.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 15.00
9,857.41 0.49% 0.00 0.00% 9,857.41
427.90 0.02% 0.00 0.00% 427.90
192,167.14 9.49% 264,405.42 11.75% -72,238.28
2,250,00 0.11% 2,250.00 0.10% 0.00
13,042.62 0.64% 12,728.78 0.57% 313.86
58,668.96 2.90% 53,122.80 2.36% 5.546.16
35,176.56 1.74% 35,188.56 1.56% -12.00
520.86 0.03% 8,052.18 0.36% -7,531.32
44,844.54 2.21% 44 750.34 1.99% 94.20
1,800.00 0.09% 1,800.00 0.08% 0.00
240,000.00 11.85% 96,000.00 4.27% 144,000.00
2,550.00 0.13% 2,550.00 0.11% 0.00
36,871.92 1.82% 36,871.92 1.64% 0.00
600.00 0.03% 600.00 0.03% 0.00
2,250.00 0.11% 600.00 0.03% 1,650.00
438,575.46 21.65% 294,514.56 13.09% 144,060.90
2,580.00 0.13% 0.00 0.00% 2,580.00
-2,085.00 -0.10% 1,050.00 0.05% -3,135.00
88,835.51 4.39% 67,414.85 3.00% 21,420.66
218.16 0.01% 188.92 0.01% 2824
34,447.63 1.70% 47,245.23 2.10% -12,797.60
38,787.60 1.91% 38,286.32 1,70% 501.28
162,783.90 8.04% 154,185.32 6.85% 8,598,58
0.00 0.00% 15,000.00 0.67% -15,000.00
169,084.28 8.35% 186,574.24 8.29% -17,489.96
33,487.64 1.65% 185,829.97 8.26% -152,342.33
0.00 0.00% 123,465.23 5.49% -123,465.23
0.00 0.00% 138,767.09 6.17% -138,767.08
4,802.50 0.24% 3,825.00 0.17% 977.50
48,221.84 2.38% 0.00 0.00% 48,221.84
26,786.93 1.32% 0.00 0.00% 26,786.93
0.00 0.00% 4,742.89 0.21% -4,742.89
26,791.61 1.32% 0.00 0.00% 26,791.61
308,174.80 15.26% 658,204.42 29.25% -349,029.62
590,646.00 29.16% 610,298.56 2713% -19,652.56
2,735.00 0.14% 0.00 0.00% 2,735.00
2,025,689.27 100.00% 2,249,888.41 100.00% -224,199.14

Page 2 of 2



October 2024



Avaya Financial Services

Benefit Resource, Inc.

Burke's Do-it-Best Home Center

Cintas

Glider Qil

Key Bank - B

LEAF

Material Handling Products Corp.

Oswego Auto Parts

Port of Oswego Authority
Imprest Bills

Phone Lease

Monthly Administration Fee

Plywood for Marina, Bushings, Coupling, Tape, Winterization Supplies

Work Unifroms, Floor Mats

Port Propane, Marina Diesel, Marina Gasoline

Monthly Credit Card Charges

Capier Lease

Materials/Labor/Installation for Repairs to the Loading Dack

Engine Qil, Compressor for Tractor Trailer, Core Charge, Grease,
Brake Parts, Paint Marker for Boat Repair, Qil Filter

S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc.

Shark Welding & Repair Service

Taylor Northeast, Inc.

William Scriber

Deborah Godden

USGS Water, Water Bottles for Port

Marina Repairs - Hoist/Gin Pole Repairs

Engine Qil and Knob Brackets for Forklift

Conference/Meeting Reimbursement

Reimbursement

October 1, 2024

W-72

$2,145.50

$100.00

$854.25

$560.80

$10,507.72

$1,437.14

$156.99

$11,115.75

$1,112.76

$80.92

$8,500.00

$44.04

$558.25

$909.60

$38,083.72

Page 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority October 8, 2024
Imprest Bills W-75

Cooper Electric $116.39
LED Panel (replace light), Motion Light Switch Cover (Goble Marina)

Ed & Ed Business Technology, Inc. $95.35
Contract Charge for Copier

CIT Group Inc $2,558.00
Trackmobile Lease

Glider Qil $552.41
Port Diesel, Port Propane

LEAF $8,258.53
Heavy Forklift Manthly Payment

National Grid $550.12
Electric Supply & Delivery (4 Accounts)

PathFinder Bank - LOC (Goble/FEMA) $4,688.40
LOC Interest Payment

Paychex $1,221.40
Payroll Administration & Fees

S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc. $103.55
Office Supplies, Port Water, & Credits

$18,144.15

Page 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority October 11 - 16, 2024
Imprest Bills W-77

John Miller Lumber $615.00
Plywood for Marina Barn Floor

AmVet Office Supplies, LLC $328.92
Office Supplies (Packing Tape, Folders, Ink, Paper), Housekeeping Supplies

Butler Disposal Systems Inc $767.35
Trash & Recycle Service, Fuel Surcharges, Dumpster Rental

Computer Outlet North, Inc. $208.50
Monthly E-Mails & Cloud Back-up, & Monitoring Application

Glider Oil $3,913.26
Port Propane, Marina Diesel

Mikel's Auto Repair & Sales Inc. $15.00
Inspection for 2024 Chevy Truck

National Grid $5,347.79
Electric Delivery & Supply (9 Accounts)

Oswego State Athletics $1,500.00
2024-2025 SUNY Oswego Athletic Sponsorship

PathFinder Bank - 2024 Chevy P/U $833.15
Monthly Vehicle Loan Payment

Plyler Contracting and Marine Services $300.00
Tow Boat Captain

Rivette & Rivette, PC $600.00
Payment for Arbitrator for ILA Negotiations

S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc. $120.52
Office Supplies & Household Cleaning Supplies

Shark Welding & Repair Service $7,500.00
Forklift Racks Repairs (5 forklifts)

Page 1 of 2



Taylor Northeast, Inc.

Verizon Business

West Marine Pro

WEX Inc.

Fredrick G. Ashby, Jr.

Port of Oswego Authority October 11 - 16, 2024
Imprest Bills W-77

$3,302.91
Repairs to Forklifts(steering valve leak, steering line damage, oil leaks)

$127.84
Cell Phones for Bill Scriber, Pat McMahon, George Lundy, & Tammy DeCarr

$332.95
Winterization/Shop Use Items for Marina & Items for Tow Boat

$120.61
Fuel for Port Vehicles

$147.35
Net Pay for Lost Check/Pay Date 06/26/2024

$26,081.15

Page 2 of 2



LEAF

AmVet Office Supplies, LLC

Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC

Bousquet Holstein PLLC

Business Council of NYS, Inc.

Business Council of NYS, Inc.

Chirello Advertising

CSEA Employee Benefit Fund

FitzGibbons Agency LLC

Glider Qil

Haun Welding Supply Inc.

LexisNexis

Lowe's

Paychex

Paychex

Pitney Bowes Purchase Power

Port of Oswego Authority
Imprest Bills

Wheel Loader Monthly Payment (initial payment with fees)

Office Supplies - Batteries, Post-It Notes

Legal Services - ILA Negotiations

Legal Services - USBP Station Sale & General Counsel Matters

Life, AD&D, & LTD Insurance

BCINS Program Participant - Membership Investment
Additional Voluntary Dues, & Voluntary PPI Caontribution

Advertising & Press Releases - ILA Contract, DeLong Articles

Employee Dental & Vision Insurance

Multiple Palicy Installments

Port Propane, Port Diesel, Marina Diesel, & Marina Gasoline

Cylinder Rental for September 2024

Legal Information

Monthly Credit Card Charges

Payroll Administration & Fees

Payroll Administration & Fees

Postage Meter Refill

October17-22, 2024
W-81

$5,482.09

$51.64

$6,737.50

$5,823.75

$374.84

$419.00

$3,205.75

$1,517.48

$110,478.00

$5,781.04

$130.56

$206.00

$49.59

$991.25

$1,925.69

$150.00

Page 1 of 2



Port of Oswego Authority October 17 - 22, 2024

Imprest Bills W-81
S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc. $200.80
Office Supplies, USGS Water, Port Water Cooler Rental, Port Water,
& Credits
Standard Security Life Ins. Co. of NY $919.22

DBL & PFL Quarterly Premium

SUNY Oswego $4,394.25
Payroll for Probe Lab Students

$148,838.45

Page 2 of 2



Port of Oswego Authority October 25, 2024

Imprest Bills W-82
Taylor Northeast, Inc. $12,558.00
13 Forklift Rentals
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing $4,400.00
Doosan Lease
$16,958.00

Page 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority October 29, 2024
Imprest Bills W-83

Scot-min Enterprises $1,305.52
Lumber for replacing wood on the dock at the Marina
under the Gin Pole

American Great Lakes Ports Association $4,589.25
Membership Dues - 4th Quarter 2024 Dues

Butler Disposal Systems Inc $110.00
Container Lift & Fuel Surchage

Cintas $539.70
Work Uniforms & Floor Mats

Glider Oil $362.66
Port Propane

GM Financial Leasing $292.92
Monthly Lease Payment for Equinox

Grainger $24.94
Motor Run Capacitor for Light Plants

LEAF $156.99
Copier Lease

Oswego Auto Parts $246.77
Shop Use ltems - Battery Charger and Oil Filters for
Winterization Purposes at Marina

Plyler Contracting and Marine Services $275.00
Tow Boat US Captain (5.5 hours)

S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc. $127.52
Office Supplies - USGS Water Cooler Rental and Housekeeping
Itemns, Credits

$8,031.27

Page1of1



Port of Oswego Authority October 30, 2024

Imprest Fund W-84
WD Malone Trucking & Excavating, Inc. $655,803.30
WT Repairs Pay Apps #6
$655,803.30

Page 1 of 1



43,025.00 0.00

0.00

4:14 PM Port of Oswego Authority
1111324 A/P Aging Summary
As of October 31, 2024
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 =120 TOTAL
Aflac 1,431.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,431.54
Avaya Financial Services 2,145.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,145.50
Babcock Highway Supply, Inc. 211.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 211.20
Benefit Resource, Inc. 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Brady Systems 0.00 40,698.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,698.00
Burke's Do-it-Best Home Center 47.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.48
Business Council of NYS, Inc. 0.00 -419.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -419.00
Butler Disposal Systems Inc 243,65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 243.65
C&S Engineers, Inc. 117,008.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,008.96
Cintas 88.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.02
CIT Group Inc 2,558.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,558.00
City of Oswego Water - #000004-000 1,183.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,183.00
City of Oswego Water - #006583-000 110.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.20
Computer Outlet North, Inc. 0.00 828.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 828,00
Eagle Associates of Cazenovia, LLC 290,646.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 290,646.60
Glider Oil 1,238.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,238.27
Key Bank - B 4,239.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,239.69
LEAF 11,745.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,745.62
LexisNexis 206.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 206.00
Lockwood Septic Service CDS, Inc. 160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.00
Lozier Environmental Consulting, Inc. 0.00 1,918.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,918.00
MassMutual 368.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 368.52
NaGr #-04008 Securlty Gate, Entrance Elec 151.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151.47
NaGr #-09104 Lighting-1 Gate, 1 NE Corner 120.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.64
NaGr #-32051 Storage (Silo & Barrel Bidg) 2,934.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,934.31
NaGr #-38103 Gas & Elec Main Warshouse 1,833.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,833.30
NaGr #-38107 Gas Museum 118.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.11
NaGr #-38118 Marina - Unit B 315.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315.02
NaGr #-39107 F&W 938.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 938.42
NaGr #-40109 Electric Derrick 23.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.34
NaGr #-40127 11 Lake 5t Gas & Elec. 26.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.26
NaGr #-41109 Electric Museum 265.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 265.51
NaGr #-47025 Marina - Pier B 163.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163.28
NaGr #-74022 Vinegar Hill 124.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124.56
NaGr #-83002 - 22 Mercer - Security Pole 25.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.41
NaGr #-91027 Marina - Pier A 34435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 344.35
Oswego Auto Parts 322.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 322.60
PathFinder Bank - LOC (Goble/FEMA) 572043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,720.43
Raby's Ace Homecenter B5.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.47
S&B Computer and Office Products, Inc. 797.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 797.79
Shark Welding & Repair Service 19,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,600.00
State Insurance Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -879.36  -1,374.05 -2,353.41
Taylor Northeast, Inc. 2,158.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,159.75
Tracey Road Equipment, Inc. 5,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00
WD Malone 632,138.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 632,138.24
WEX Inc. 215823 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.23
TOTAL 1,108,955.74 -979.36 -1,374.05 1,149,627.33

Page 1



6:37 PM Port of Oswego Authority
11113124 A/R Aging Summary
As of October 31, 2024
Current 1-30 31-60  61-90 91 -120 =120 TOTAL

*Translent 0.00 0.00 608.00 0.00 0.00 2,490.62 @ 3,088.62
ARG International 10,343.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,343.62
Castaldo, Ron 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Dean Marine & Excavating, Inc 1,324.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,324.00
DelLong, Frederick 0.00 -375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -375.00
Garcia, Joe 0.00 0.00 608.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 608.00
General Services Admin. 8,939.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,939.81
Glencore LTD. 66,408.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,408.96
Goldman Sachs & Co 8,298.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,298.02
GT Commodities (Gerald Metals) 0.00 1,976.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,876.41
Gunvor SA 43,978.78 7,893.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,872.52
Hartree Partners, LP 1,579.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1,679.23
Heidelberg Materials (Lehigh) 4,224 .69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,224.69
Kerr, James 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,294.78 @1 1,294.78
Lockwood, Jeremy 0.00 0.00 135.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.00
Manning, Greg 0.00 0.00 608.00 0.00 0.00 B64.00E0 1,472.00
Marubeni Amarica Corp. 42,381.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,381.46
McKeil Marine 5,729.81 1,475.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,205.31
McKemmie, James 0.00 0.00 513.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 513.00
Mitsubishi International Corporation 49,205.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,205.89
Novelis-Oswego Works 3,875.00 5,385.00 65.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,325.00
Nutrien Ag Solutions - CPS 8,522.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,522.02
Oswego Expeditions/Destination Expedi... 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Oswego Yacht Club -100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.00
Ryan, Patrick 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Shark-Attach, LLC 0.00 425.00 425.00 0.00 425.00 0.00 1,275.00‘
The Delong Co., Inc. 4,463.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,463.39
WT Terminal Oswego, LLC 10,719.64 1,897.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,617.15

TOTAL _ 269,894.32 18,778.16 3,762.00 0.00 425.00 4,649.40 297,508.88

1. Calling to make payments

2, Making monthly payments

3.

Fallewed up with letter and phene call

Received 11/7/2024



Grants Receivable Summary

as of 10/31/2024
Project # Name Grant Receivable
FEMA 4348 37407|East & West Terminals S 2,418,700.56
REDI Funds 19515|Goble Marina S 242,643.71
PFRAP 3935.59|Goble Marina S 36,259.41
DOT 3935|Agricultural Center 5 311,749.19
DOT 3935.65|East Terminal Track Rehab S 2,729.07

11/13/2024



Port of Oswego Authority

Loan Summary
as of October 31, 2024

Name Loan Balance Available Rate
NYS first advances $ 3,405,925.71 5 - 0.000%
Pathfinder Bank - LOC 5 £6,205.01 S 413,794.99 8.000%
Pathfinder Bank - LOC FEMA/REDI $ 1,400,000.00 S - 8.000%
Note Payable - SANY Forklift S 387,043.03 S - 7.750%
Note Payable - 2024 Chevy Silverado S 40,928.57 5 - 6.875%
Note Payable - SANY Wheel Loader S 218,849.14 5 - 6.750%



4:66 PM
11/13/124
Accrual Basis

Fixed Assets

1502000 -
+ Land & Land Impr-Held for Lease

1502050
1802100

1502300 -
1502350 -
1502400 -
1502500 -
1502501 -
1502550 -
1502600 -

Port of Oswego Authority

Schedule of Assets
As of October 31, 2024

Land & Land Impr-Capital Assets

- Alcan Water Line

Bldgs & improvem-Capital Assets
Bldgs & Impravem-Held for Lease
Office Equipment & Furniture
Operating Equipment

Equipment - Marina

Lease Assets

Computer Software

Total Fixed Assets

Cost Accum. Depr,
14,074,827.75 -8,623,469.11
1,720,082.91 -166,584.00
1.00 0.00
8,515,160.43 -6,906,904,54
4,060,508.32 -2,445,921.00
489,831.94 -468,900.46
3,526,931.91 -2,451,505.33
316,721.60 -238,568.00
650,694.19 -158,555.00
32,872.24 -32,872.24

Net Book Value

5,451,358.64
1,553,488.91
1.00
1,608,255.89
1,614,587.32
20,931.48
1,075,426.58
78,152.60
452,139.19
0.00

33,387,632.29

-21,493,290.68

11,894,341.81

Page 1 of 1



4:37 PM
11/13/24
Accrual Basis

4305700 -
4305900 -
4306100 -
4306300 -
4306400 -
4306500 -
4308800 -
4306700 -
4306800 -

Loading and Un - IXM

Loading and Un - Mitsubishi
Loading and Un - Anderson
Loading and Un - Kuehne&Nagel
Loading and Un - Spliethoff
Loading and Un - DSV Air & Sea
Loading and Un - SQC Metals
Loading and Un - Gunvor
Loading and Un - The Delong Co.

Total 4300000 - Loading and Unloading
4400000 - Rental

4400200 -
4400300 -
4400500 -
4400800 -
4402400 -
4402600 -
4403100 -
4403300 -
4403400 -
4403500 -
4403600 -
4405000 -

Rental - DeLong, Fred

Rental - Novelis

Rental - General Svces Admin
Rental - Lehigh (Heidelberg)
Rental - Vinegar Hill, LLC
Rental - Nutrien Ag

Rental - H.Lee White Museum
Rental - Fitzglbbons site
Rental - Shark-Attach Office
Rental - WT Terminal Oswego LLC
Rental - Shop Units (Marina)

Rental - Miscellaneous

Total 4400000 - Rental
4500000 - Misc Income

4500200 -
4501900 -
4502000 -
4504900 -
4505000 -
4505400 -
4505600 -

Misc Income - Novelis

Misc Income - Demurrage reimbur
Misc Income - Labor

Misc Income - Metered Water
Misc Income - Other

Misc Income - Security East

Misc Income - BIDCO

Total 4500000 - Misc Income
4800000 - Stevedoring

4601200

4601800 -
4601900 -

4602400

4602500 -
4602600 -
4602800 -
4603100 -
4605000 -
4606100 -

- Stevedoring - New Eng Steamship
Stavedoring - Marubeni
Stevedoring - Glencore

+ Stevedoring - Goldman Sachs
Stevedoring - IXM

Stevedoring - McKaeil Marine
Stevedoring - Mitsubishi
Stevedoring - Hartree Partners
Stevedoring - Miscellaneous

Stevedoring - Gunvor

Total 4600000 - Stevedoring
4800000 - Marina Income
4850000 - RV Park

Total Income

Port of Oswego Authority

YTD Sales Report
April through October 2024

Apr - Oct 24 % Apr - Oct 23 % $ Change
47,495,35 1.93% 25,712.60 1.02% 21,782.75
27,949.12 1.14% 911.07 0.04% 27,038.05

0.00 0.00% 40,141.10 1.60% -40,141.10

0.00 0.00% 6,765,00 0.27% -8,765.00

0.00 0.00% 15,987.53 0.64% -15,987.53

0.00 0.00% 12,164.47 0.48% -12,164.47

15,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 15.00
46,180.98 1.88% 0.00 0.00% 46,180.98
8,581.48 0.39% 0.00 0.00% 9,591.48
278,297.55 11.33% 282,974.56 11.28% -4,677.01
2,625.00 0.11% 2,625,00 0.10% 0.00
15,216.39 0.62% 14,850.22 0.59% 3e8.17
68,447.12 2.79% 61,976.60 247% 6,470.52
40,961.82 1.67% 40,978.32 1.83% -16.50
607.67 0.02% 9,394.21 0.37% -B,786.54
52,318,63 2.13% 52,250.34 2.08% 68,29
2,100,00 0.09% 2,100.00 0.08% 0.00
300,000.00 12.21% 128,000.00 510% 172,000.00
2,975.00 0.12% 2,975.00 0.12% 0.00
43,017.24 1.75% 43,017.24 1.71% 0.00
700.00 0.03% 700.00 0.03% 0.00
2,900.00 0.12% 700.00 0.03% 2,200.00
531,868.87 21.64% 358,566.93 14,33% 172,301.94
8,420.00 0.34% 0.00 0.00% 8,420.00
-2,085.00 -0,08% 1,050,00 0.04% -3,135.00
108,641.46 4.42% 83,980.35 3.35% 24,661.11
218.16 0.01% 188.92 0.01% 29,24
43,044.68 1.75% 52,775.96 2.10% -9,731.28
46,165.28 1.88% 40,243.82 1.60% 5921.46
0.00 0.00% 1,880.00 0.08% -1,880.00
204,404.58 8.32% 180,128.05 7.18% 24,275.53
0.00 0.00% 15,000,00 0.60% -15,000.00
192,878.80 7.85% 200,769.17 8.36% -16,780.27
73,668.30 3.00% 1685,829,97 7.41% -112,161.67
0.00 0.00% 123,465.23 4.92% -123,465.23

0.00 0.00% 150,353.52 5.99% -150,353,52
5,240.25 0.21% 4,675.00 0.18% 565.25
80,368.71 3.27% 0.00 0.00% 80,368.71
26,786.83 1.08% 0,00 0,00% 26,786.93
6,693.09 0.27% 4,742.89 0.19% 1,850.20
28,791.81 1.09% 0.00 0,00% 26,791.61
412,527.79 16.79% 693,835.78 27.65% -281,307,99
639,163.55 26.01% 662,500.26 26.40% -23,338,71
3,360.00 0.14% 0.00 0.00% 3,360,00
2,457,355.99 100,00% 2,509,204.96 100.00% -51,848,97

Page 2 of 2



4:37 PM
1143124
Accrual Basis

Income

4000000 - Storage

4000100 -
4002800 -
4002900 -
4003000 -
4003300 -
4003400 -
4003500 *
4003600 -
4003300 -
4004100 -

4004200

Storage - Novelis
Storage - Marubeni
Storage - Glencore
Storage - Goldman Sachs
Storage - ARG Intl.
Storage - Mercuria
Storage - Mitsubishi
Storage - The Andersons
Storage - Kuehne & Nagel
Storage - SQC Metals

+ Btorage - Gunvor
4004300 -
4004400 -
4004500 -
4005000 -
4008100 -

Storage - Hartree Partnars
Storage - The Delong Co.
Storage - GT Commaodities
Storage - Miscellaneous
Storage - IXM

Total 4000000 - Storage
4100000 - Dockage

4100100 -
4100200 -
4102200 -
4102700 -
4102800 -
4105000 -

Dockage - Algoma Central
Dockage - Lehigh (Heidelberg)
Dockage - New England Steamship
Dockage - McKell Marine

Dockage - WT Terminal

Dockage - Miscellaneous

Total 4100000 - Dockage
4200000 + Wharfage

4200100 -
4200200 -
4202500 -
4202700

4203100
4203300

4205000

4205700 -
4205800 -

Wharfage - Nutrien Ag
Wharfage - Lehigh (Heidelberg)
Wharfage - Marubeni

Wharfage - Glencore

* Wharfage - Goldman Sachs
- Wharfage - IXM

4203600 -
4203900 -

Wharfage - WT Terminal Oswego
Wharfage - Gunvor

+ Wharfage - Miscellaneous

Wharfage - Mitsubishi
Wharfage - Hartree Partners LP

Total 4200000 - Wharfage
4300000 - Loading and Unloading

4300200 -
4300300 -
4304900
4305000 -
4305100 -
4305400 -
4305600 -

Loading and Un - Nutrien Ag
Loading and Un - Novelis
Loading and Un - Glencore
Loading and Un - Miscellaneous
Loading and Un - Marubeni
Loading and Un - Goldman Sachs
Loading and Un - ARG Int.

Port of Oswego Authority

YTD Sales Report
April through October 2024

Apr-Oct 24 % Apr-0ct23 % § Change
0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.20% -5,000.00
27,731.83 1.13% 14,482.17 0.58% 13,249.66
37,067.13 1.51% 19,207.66 0.77% 17,859.47
4424063 1.80% 8,058.38 0.32% 36,182.25
32,836.01 1.34% 0.00 0.00% 32,836.01
794.18 0.03% 10.43 0.00% 78375
2,291.01 0.08% 155,89 0.01% 213512
0.00 0.00% 57,680.00 2.30% -57,680.00
0.00 0.00% 290,05 0.01% -290.05
52,780.39 2.15% 0.00 0.00% 52,780.39
7,244.85 0.29% 0.00 0.00% 7,244.85
3,847.95 0.16% 0.00 0.00% 3,947.95
2,000.00 0.08% 0.00 0.00% 2,000.00
1,976.41 0.08% 0.00 0.00% 1,976.41
6,100.00 0.25% 12,076.27 0.48% -5,976.27
20,761.14 0.84% 12,285.71 0.49% 847543
239,771.53 9.76% 128,246 .56 5.15% 110,524.97
3,771.69 0.15% 7,543.38 0.30% +3,771.68
17,639.04 0.72% 16,586.88 0.66% 1,052.16
0.00 0.00% 20,210.68 0.81% -20,210.68
14,850.42 0.60% 16,286.04 0.85% -1,435.62
4,761.80 0.19% 2,930.40 0.12% 1,831.50
4,250.00 0.17% 3,725.00 0.15% 525.00
45,273.05 1.84% 67,282.38 2.68% -22,009.33
8,112.62 0.33% 13,136.76 0.52% -5,024.14
43,331.45 1.76% 41,742.17 1.66% 1,589.28
21,584.11 0.88% 23,760.91 0.95% -2,176.80
7.861.62 0.32% 20,842,04 0.83% -12,880.42
0.00 0.00% 13,201.28 0.53% -13,201.28
0.00 0.00% 16,674.72 0.88% -1B8,674.72
6,790.63 0.28% 4,311.56 0.17% 2,478.07
2,859.11 0.12% 0.00 0.00% 2,859,111
714.26 0.03% 0.00 0.00% 714.28
8,576.66 0.35% 0.00 0.00% 8,576.66
2,858.61 0.12% 0.00 0.00% 2,858.61
102,669.07 4.18% 133,669.44 533% -30,980.37
22,360.58 0.91% 44,393,38 1.77% =22,032.80
1,190,895 0.05% 0.00 0.00% 1,190.95
56,015.96 2.28% 32,218.48 1.28% 23,797.48
145,60 0.01% 1,5660.00 0.06% -1.414.40
55,481.80 2.26% 58,716.34 2.34% -3,234.54
2,097.64 0.08% 44,404,509 1.77% -42,308.95
8,773.08 0.40% 0.00 0.00% 9,773.09

Page 1of 2



Exhibit D



CaS

COMPARNIES

November 5, 2024

Mr. William W. Scriber
Executive Director

Port of Oswego Autharity
1 East 2™ Street

Oswego, NY 13216

Re: Supplemental Fee for Engineering and Construction Administration Services for the Port of Oswego
03REDO2 — Goble Marina

File: 201.030.002
Dear Mr. Scriber:

C&5's agreement for engineering and construction administration services for the Goble Marina Project;
03REDOZ was for a total of $363,819.55 as documented in our 11/30/2023 supplemental agreement.
Construction at this time was estimated to have been completed by the 5/31/2024 however, due to the
many of the circumstances described below, the project was substantially completed 8/9/2024. Despite
the challenges experienced to date and those likely remaining prior to completion, C&S is committed to
seeing the project through to completion.

Additional Effo ormed (November 2 23, through December 31, 2024):

» Complete installation of utility pedestals, electrical feeds and waterlines on main east dock.
Some/all of this may need to be self-performed by the Port unless there is construction budget
remaining. This required effort from C&S to review materials, installation methods and as-
needed construction observation.

 |Install hand railings for steps/transitions to aluminum ramps at concrete dock abutments and
along the back side of the of the main, 6 foot wide east side dock. This was self-performed by
the Port and required effort from C&S to review materials, installation methods and as-needed
construction observation.

« |Install fencing at north end of marina by pavilion extend existing chain link fence westward to
water's edge, add locking mechanisms to gates at north and east pedestrian access points and
repair/secure existing service gate used for construction access. This was performed by a
fencing contractor selected by the Port and required effort from C&S to review the layout,
materials, installation methods and as-needed construction observation.

= C&sS provided technical support during the installation of spud pile to anchor the docks in-
place. Installation was completed by a Subcontractor to WD Malone (Prime). C&S reviewed
proposed pile materials and installation method/procedures, confirmed pile installation
locations, lengths including total and embedment, as-needed construction observation,

D wwnw.cscos.com &, (315) 455-2000 9 contactus@cscos.cam (3) 439 Cal. Eileen Collins Blvd,, Syracuse, MY 13212



M Scribai
117052024

Page 2

e C&S provided bidding support services for the pavilion/bath house renovations to issue
addenda as needed and to review bids received and make an award recommendation to the
Port. Bids received were significantly over budget and the Port decided not to award the project
to a Contractor and instead, self-perfarmed the work.

» C&%5 coordinated with Port to identify the type of dock brackets that needed to be installed to
replace brackets provided by contractor that resulted in unstable dock conditions for users,
especially on the west side docks.

» Meetings, discussions, and coordination with the Port, including answering questions,
preparation of detailed memo about pavilion/bath house renovations, dock configuration and
water depths for the Board of Directors.

* Review and processing of change orders and payment applications with the Contractor.

» Preparation of As-Built drawings documenting how the project was constructed for the Port's
records.

e Support the Port administratively as needed to close out the project.

As of November 1, 2024, C&S has exceeded the current approved maximum amount payable (MAP)
budget of $363,819.55 by $1,961.12 and estimates approximately $4,500.00 in additional fee will be
required to complete the As-Built drawings and remaining administration/support to close out the project
from 11/1/2024 through 12/31/2024, The total amount of engineering effort is estimated to be
$370,280.67; which is an increase of $6,461.12 from the previous MAP of $363,816.55. This amount is
simply an estimate at this time and is subject to change based on actual effort required.

A supplemental consultant agreement has been prepared and is included for execution. If you have any
questions, would like to discuss or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

C&S ENGINEERS, INC.

S 1)U

Carl W. Rode, PE
Department Manager

@ WAWW.CICOS.CoMm Q\J (315) 455-2000 == comtactus@cscaos com (8) 495 Cul. Eileen Collins Blvel, Syracuss, MY 13212



SUPPLEMENTAL CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

PROJECT:  Port of Oswego Authority
03RED02 - Goble Marina

This Supplemental Agreement made this 5 day of November 2024, by and between the Port of Oswego
Authority (hereinafter referred to as the "SPONSOR"), and C&S Engineers, Inc., (hereinafter referred to as
the "CONSULTANT").

WITNESSETH: Whereas the SPONSOR and the CONSULTANT have entered into a Lump Sum
Consultant Agreement for Engineering Services dated June 3, 2020 for the undertaking of the above titled
project, the SPONSOR and the CONSULTANT agree to amend said Agreement with this Supplemental
Consultant Agreement in accordance with the following items:

ITEM NO. 1: The Goble Marina project is being funded under the NYS REDI program. The NYS RED]
program is being administered by DASNY. Since the project’s inception, C&S has been tracking our fees
using DASNY'’s professional fee formula. A chart showing DASNY s formula is below:

Professional Term Contract Fee Schedule

Approved Construction Budget | Consultant Fes
== 3100000 o 17.00% x Approved Canstruction Budget N
100,001t 31':‘_'5-0‘0(3'} ._51?;!'..)'.'1 +16.0% of the anount ovar STE!'L'J__D‘JlZ! B
SZ50.001 10 500,000 :ﬂ_f,’f.‘ +13.0% of the amount ova| SESD,U].”F. N
550'3.1').(3| e $1.000.000 573500 £10.5% of the amount ovear 3500000
.-;!‘0‘3‘0.001 1a 53,'300_0&6_ | $126.000 + 8.4% of the amount u‘_rr $1.000.000
_33‘000,00" 3 55.0!:-0.;;3.!"!. N 3288000 +70% ofthe J;L_n aver $2.000.000
25000001 ;-:_;50 D?IJU S4328,000 = SL'F"__:";; AVAUNT OvEr SE_ODO_:]OD_
57.‘300.0‘3(;1':: 310,000,000 5578;300. # 5_,31- of the amaunt over HT‘SL-D_OD_CI

ITEM NO. 2: The currently approved “if-bid” construction budget is $2,441,030.66, which yields
professional fees of $242,723.48. This project has required considerable revisions due to changing
approaches and conditions requiring the project to be advertised twice with the award and construction
subsequently being further delayed while reviews and approvals, particularly with minority enterprise goals,
were completed by New York State prior to being able to proceed. Effort to design and bid for the
renovations of the bathhouse and pavilion which was subsequently not awarded because bids significantly
exceeded the available construction budget, required additional time and professional services to perform.
Despite the changing nature of the project, C&S s initial fee is generally “on-schedule” relative to DASNY s
professional services formulas:

e $262,408.00 initial engineering fee
= £15,000.00 supplemental 1 effort
¢ $279,908.00 supplemental 1, executed 9/28/2021

FAPROIECTIO0] - PORT OF OSWEGOW01030 - REDI GRANTS\301.030.002 - IREDO? GOBLE MARINA\AGREEMENTS\2024.11,05_GOBLE MARINA CES SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT_3.DOCX

PAGE-1



s« 83901155 supplemental 2, effort

= $363,819.55 supplemental 2, 11/30/2023

e 5196112 supplemental 3, additional effort through 11/1/2024
* $4,500.00 supplemental 3, estimated effort to complete project
e $370,280.67 TOTAL design fee

ITEM NO. 3: The intent is for the entire project budget to remain at or below the funded amount. As you
know, we have been tracking the project costs quite closely and have been managing project costs to this end.
Based on the most current cost-tracking data, we expect to complete the project for costs under the funded
amount.

Except as amended herein the aforementioned Consultant Agreement and all terms and conditions contained
therein between the SPONSOR and CONSULTANT shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Consultant Agreement has been executed by the SPONSOR,
acting by and through the Port of Oswego Authority, who has caused the seal of his or her office to be affixed
hereto, and by the CONSULTANT, acting by and through a duly-authorized officer, effective the day and year
first above-written.

SPONSOR CONSULTANT

Port of Oswego Authority C&S Engineers, Ine.

Title: By: _4'/( U @‘-
William W. Seriber Carl W. Rode, P.E,

Title: Executive Director Title: Department Manager

Date: Date: November 5, 2024

FAPROJECT01 - PORT OF OSWEGO\I01030 - REDI GRANTS\301.030.002 - JREDO2 GOBLE MARINA\AGREEMENTS\2024.11.05_GOBLE MARINA_C&S SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT _3.DOCX

PAGE-2



